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° . DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1.
' Time slip, dated April 26, taken out of clock by Frank.
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Date April 28, 1913,

Solicitor Dorsey stated in open court that he had made the erasure noted
on this time slip, supposing it to have been put there by the detectives, the

B o words erased being ‘“Taken out 8:26 a, m.”’
. DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT 3. :
Data sheet, being part of financial sheet. : s
: . PRODUCTIONS :
' : ' ‘- ' “WEEK-ENDING 4/24/13 - ‘
Gross Production - ©2766%, - 2 '
- Net Production ' 2719%, Lead deliveries -
; g - 940/2- 1045 -852/7- 964
“Repacked good | - 10 " 940/8. 260 852/6. 794 -
“~Répacked cheap : 36 93027 724 - X
 Value repacked - $70.00 Slats delivered, Gr.:
Rubber inserted - .- " 720 Good . '
Rubber cheap _ . 667%  Cheap N ]
Rubber good - .706%  'Jobs Gr. _ 791
Lead good 747 Jobs value - . , _ 386.75
Lead cheap . . . 1956 - Jobs average 50
Lead large _ ' 1 . Payroll, Forsyth St 1,060.05
Lead copy ) o 16% Payroll, Bell St. 11475
r - Boxes —~——— 3771 - Payroll, Mch. Shop © - 7000
| o " Assortment boxes . 219 °  Shipments.Gr. . 4374
= _ Skeletons - - .. g4 Shipments - -~ $5438.78
e . Tips delivered good 512 ' . Orders received Gr. * 1904 -
____~ Tips delivered cheap - 830—1342. — Orders received — "$3,320.31 R
. Protectors, ends - b 1V g o i) oo
Wrappers et T 2686 : . : .

Cartons WY x e 88

»



DBFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2. : ;
I~mauuq1 shept of Aprll 24, 1913, mudu out hy Leo M. Frank, X

Y

FINANGIAL REPORT Week Ending (ft =% (f(F
: ———NATIONAL. PENCIL COMPANY | . %
’ ATLANTA, QGA. Compiled by. (2 "JA.L/
" EXPENDITURES J D VALUE OF PRODUCT—PENCILS PACKED . .
EXPENSE ! Remarks | Amount—Gross KIND ¢ @ Ver Gross PRICE _
LABOR C ’ ; % < m——c—"
Direct : _&7 5% ...M : /égf G Jv/:n 3}7‘ l)f
Indirect. ; (4ls” (052 33| wé__é Lk éj 52 6o
BURDEN * - o | 2 4S5/ Do EF }90 263 | 29
Rent / 45_: L ¢ %o G4 5 S 50l 8
l;ight‘-—Heat—1’0“'_9'1'-“'utur : &ﬁﬁ_ﬂl 4 i /'3‘9/ b 150
Ingurance s2 190 - 5{/2’ 15K (28" | 44|87
Sales vaarlmunt- 1 s0100) 352 4 JF". S5 )(M VAL 420 ﬂ
REpaIrR SUNDRJES /57 | g0 LO¥ 158 /-SD /54 o0
: 3 0 73 |25
| I TTTSPrere ,70 00 /_'_Q-‘ za,)i w I 21
' i T Y7o z/y ~2tox| 2.57 v ARY)
: : % 52-/3/ Lax%{ 200 -.r/ J 0 o
G208 T NEA LY E] pas | aps
Ry - 74;/;;, “30 ¥ 2.59 3 ps”
. & /= 2ho | 29 |80
sof 29 % 24 ~/00 4;”%:41:0% /. 5D (f7 152
AR P e [ LA | 1 0| t0 o
f}f/ 4 gy 0X)| 2.4¥ 2/ |24°
/8 jﬂ{ x 250 .?;7‘7 S0
j § Yy 0¥ 3.490 | 722 |00
o '?'i .fg/u' 370 /fl 2.50 ZQP’)}'
gl 7Y 2 / |43
, W %4 4 oo T 2.0 | 1290
=7 e Sy “‘—'% 35/ tn.ax 25 | /o5 lor]| |
‘ F e w . 7T : 26y byo ;r 2| 229 | 63 lae
LTI = w i L e plyx
T s '" AN 2|
_?_ﬁ.FGI‘. a4y cts - ik % _,70 40
T o uyp —t - 24Pl | # ¥ .
;L‘ e L o T/ /2 v 27 AV}
_lez’ N 2 S ’af’ 5 504 27
. | e
- Supplies at_4~ ___ots. per gr.. —
' Boxes [ _at___ 27 ots._s — 1 3/4% 75
. Asgt, BOX('S at L0 ots. ‘Zﬂlﬁt. ‘.?-:—:: e
_ mepurs_.&.ﬁ_é__ut__,/_.cta per ;,r._.,.—,. b /af."“f . Wa-—f—fﬂ( == -
" Skelggons_b ¥ _at__2- ' REMARKS
W7 T Snas
“_“7’ {Jtal Ex enditures -




" DEPENDANT'S EXHIBIT ds—(Cont'd)

«~ NATIONAL PENCIL-CO.
~ Atlanta, Ga,
Daily Report. j
: “Wednesday

. NATIONAL PENCIL CO.
Atlanta, Ga.
Daily Report.
; Wednesday

Dept. -Packing - Dept. No. 18 '
264-66 Oxford - g 9814
120 Broadwef§ = g 5 -
34-45 Trumps - . : 16
No 110 Asst Smith Paper. 25

Dept. Packing Dept. ‘No. 13
86-510 Packard No. 2 ) 5.
" 274-T.0. Bell Lee Drug Co - 8
199-910 N. Emblem 24
1 271-950 Genius 25

90-210 Cadillac No. 2 81, ‘ _

71-630 Worth 2752 2815 - W “Or 144

: ‘ : - 93920 G. Wash ' 78

122 688-40 J. Monroe = - - 3

" Signed EWLA ‘ e Yo

5

Date 4/23/13 —_—
C 81
144
122

= s . 347
. “ Date 4/23/13 & Signed EULA

DB!'ENDANT’B EXHIBIT 4&&.
Repack—- :
. Apr, 25, 1918—Repack from Apr: 17 to Apr 24
.18 gross - 22.50 © . -36x <.
18 gross 22.50 . 9Tx '
10 gross 25.00 980x O.K. (Signed) EULA

— ————
— =

46" - 70.00
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. © DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT do—(Continued). ; BRI
2 . .. NATIONAL PENCIL CO. NATIONAL PENCIL O,
‘l’— Atlanta, Ga. ' Atlanta, Ga. ‘
" . Daily Report. Daily Report.
- : Friday. ‘ _ Saturday
. " Dept. Packing Dept. No. 18  Dept. Packing .- Dept. No. 13
7256 N. Copying - 1% 271-950 Genius 91/,
91.210 Cadillac No. 3 . 35 91.210 Cadillac No. 3 - 3%
87-510 Packard No. 3 === 199-910 N. Emblem 8
.199-910 Nat. Emblem - 60Y%, 116-210 Bowers Prog No. 2 6

" Dept. Packing -

62.660 University School 5215
117-450 Luxury No. 2 N. T. 1

326-210 Khedive No. 2 2,
- No. 1920 Asit Nat. Flyer =~ 25
E 15614

Date 4/18/13

Signed EULA

NATIONAL PENCIL CO.

Atlanta, Ga,

- Daily Report,
: : Monday

1897430 Sitting" Bull - 12Y

86-510 Packard No. 2 8415
*91-210 Cadillac No.. 3 6

116-210 Bowers Prog 29%

120-210 Khedive No. 2 N. ! 7, ,%/
i o A

. 271-950 Genius . -

@

- -97-420 Surety No. 2 .

‘No. 1920 Ass’t N. Flyer M
b ot AN

.Date 4/21/18 . Signed BULA

" Dept. No.- 13 ;

760 Thesis Writing No. 2 1

e it

23
Good - '
264-55 Oxford T 66
378-1566 Mystic 19915 -
5 16514

939-20 G. Wash. : = 189
©315-10 P. Cedar 53
. Good T 23

. : 31015

Date 4/19/13 ~ Signed EULA
NATIONAL PENCIL CO.
' Atlanta, Ga.
Daily Report. ]
Tuesday"

" Dept. Packing - Dept. No, 13
939-20 G. Wash 94
688-40 J. Monroe - ; 11°

i 105
o ¥ o
Med. = - 89
Good 119-
313"

Date 4/21/13 - G Signed EULA

p
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DB!‘!NDANT'B EXHIBIT M—(Uont 'd)

" NATIONAL PENCIL CO. . NATIONAL PENCIL CO. - e @
‘ Atlanta, Ga. : ' . . Atlanta, Ga. ‘
Dally Report. . , Dally Report. .’
- Thursday. : ; Thursday.
Dept. Paekmg - Dept. No, 13 Dept Packing Dept. No. 13
90-210 Cadillac No. 2 6% 93920 G. Wash.! o 34
91-210 Cadillac No. 3 2 688-40 J. Monroe : 20 .
- . 116-210 Bowers Prog 16% : S e
271-950 Genius 71 . _ - 54
274-470 Thoroughbred - 43 - - R.L .- o4
No. 156 Ass’t Princely Cards 15 : Med. . W - -
. ' —_— " Good . 153
. 153 - o
34-45 Trumps . 36 343
Ass’t No. 48 8: Bargain Hse Sp 50 *  Date 4/24/13 Signed EULA
Ass’t No. 53 Southwestern '
' No. 115 50
_ Ca 136 .
Date 4/24/18  Signed BULA _ o N

= DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT 4b.
Job department reports, being part of data for financial sheet,

NATIONAL PENCIL CO. = NATIONAL PENCIL CO.
Atlanta, Ga. | o ' "-Atlanta, Ga. SR
Daily Report. : Daily Report. ' S
Dept. Job.—— ~— Dept:No. 22 . —Dept. Job: — —Dept. No. 22
504- Pol sec ) . . B9, 6504 Pol'sec - 12
090 ‘¢ ¢ 5 i ‘_20 3’8 ““ 8% ’ 89
PGt L5 10 . T4 ' gec . ' 111
88" 88 ' T | [T 4 L PO T 3 25
e AR s =10 12 = % ' 3
095 ‘¢ 8’ ) : SRy [ I S TR 3
Tx ! gec . * 30 506 ¢ ¢ . 8
- ] ; : = ) 70 oo ’ ! 16
214 . 96 et 3

Date 4/21/13 " Signed FANNIE A. _ e e B e o

. 250 "y
Date 4/28/13 . Signed F. L. A. °
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'DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 4b—(Cont'd) .
NATIONAL PENCIL CO. - NATIONAL PENCIL CO.
Atlanta, Ga. - Atlanta, Ga.’ '
. -~ Daily Report. Daily Report.
Dept Job. Dept No. 22 —Dept Job.———— ——Dept. No. 22
111 Pol see : 19 90 Pol see 3
74 t-l (] 28 114 (%3 (X1 1
- 090 : - 13 095 ¢ 3% 47
.506 : S | S e
3’%s F 97 . 51
% ' 10 - - 216.
70 22 o, —_—
504 16 _ : 267
I ' ' Date 4/24/13 Signed FANNIE A
216 2

Date 4/24/13  Signed FANNIE A

-

: DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT d4o.
Daily report of lead .deliveries.from lead plant, part of data for ﬂna.noial
sheet,
: 1 Box 3992 910/No.2 - 127 Gross ¢
2 ‘¢ 8993 . « ; 247
2 3994 . ' 254 ¢
2 “ 3995 - 254 ¢
2 ‘38996 2 163

- 9 Box ' _ 1045 gross

.3 Box 3863 ; 260 ‘.
2 ‘3910 .3 197
3 ¢ 3911 - 88
3 ¢ 3012 - " 292

19 Box o _ 2192 Gross

"2 Box 3976 852/7 - 260
& 3978 8597 347
4 ‘3919 R

29 Box . . ." 8787 Gross

'—*—.“- . .. i Box 3980 "852/7" e —352
' ‘4 OBL e e T 859

: R "'IW.{. - . 704 gross

(Bigned) &. WEINKAUF s

T Apr/21, 1913 . o
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% _DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 4d.

Report of tip deliveries from tip plant, being part of data.‘ for financial .
sheﬂt. e 3 .

Weekly report of Metal Dept., No. 18, April 24, 1913.

~ Large Eyelet Mach. ' 404 Tips delivered—

" Small Eyelet Mach. - 440 No. 6 _ 830
Trimming Mach. 644 - No. 10 ’ 448
Knurling Mach. : : 835 °  No. 12—Re-dipped 35

B . - No. 17 ' 64 »

T 18m .
(Signed) L. A. QUINN, .

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT b.

“Average (of orders) sheet, being a complete record (beginning with the
week ending Jan, 16, 1913) of the number:of orders received each week, classi-
fied as to price under different headings, said number being.totaled at the end
of each week and the average price ascertained. The following is a record only .
of orders for the factory month of April, 1913: @
/

WEEK-ENDING 4/3/13.
100 150 200 300 -

= _ , ) .- thru thru thru  and -
60ets. R.I 140 196 295+  over

. T Friday 28 ... 169 413 807 117 — 453—105%,—
Saturday 29 ............ 3 28 30 -2 6 5 i
Monday 31 ............. 5 2658 81 % 126 35

DR T o 10 17 . 4 14 78 . 15 -

———— Wednesday 212 7165 132 7 122 301,
Thursday 3 .......v...0. 24 154 621 6% 70 15
Total @ross ... .......... 218~ 1085 121815 154 856 - -2061%
Price per gross ........... 60 80 125 175 250 - 3.00

. Total value .............. 127.80 828.00 1,523.18 ° 269.61 2,137.50  619.50

#5,505.48 - 3682 gr. -+ 150 av.
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I =N D!PBNDART’H EXHIBIT &—(Oontinued) el
') ' . : WEEK ENDING 4/10/13. bt L
s © 100 150 200 300
thru  thru ° thrm and

~60ects. R.I.° 140 196 295 over

r

PHARY'E vt ilecunnuming 33 - 162 280 572 68 bl11p

v Satugday 5 ............. 31 19 381, 12 47 16
: “Monday 7., .5 vr...n. .. +106 101 188 118 16415 86
Tuesday 8 ..... R 10 30 . 48 10 67 .. .74
Wednesday 9 ............ b v 2 8 4 2 -
Thursday 10 ............ 15 156 232 28 90 67%
Total gross .............. 200 468 ~ 78815 696 32614  2861%
Price per gross ...... (1] .80 125 17 = 250 3.00°
Totgl value .......... ... 12000 37440 985.62 128.00 83375 889.50
3 : $4,428.27 2174Y, 1.60 av..
WEEK ENDING 4/17/13. ~ - . .
S 100 150 - 2000 300 s
- - thru  thru  thru and . I
— — © 60ects. R.IL 140 . 195 .. 295 over
17T g b - i e W g 7 a
'r.i . Saturday 12............. . s 8 & Lo 260 5
¢ Monday 14 . TR ._ﬁ, — 104 9 b 26 10
' Tuesday 16 ............. 5 11 30 8 26 1
Wednesday 16 ........... 10 10 7 4 14 6
Thursday 17 ............ 55 173 276, 217% 365 198%- -

Total gross ..%.......... 76 298 322 2341, ~ 681 22014
L Price per gross .......... ~_.60 .80 1.25 1.7% . 250 3.00-
—— Total value ............ -45.60 23840 8412.50 410.38 1,702.58 661.50 )
- : 1852 gr. $3,460.88 $1.89 av,
= —WEEK—ENDING 4/24/13'—‘ . e — =T
T2 n _ : 100 150 200 300 - - e ==
- o | o © . thru thru thru and —
= : — ———60¢ts: R.I 140 195 295  over '
Fnday 18 ........... seee 9 . 108 . <66 .. 9% 122 o
o ———Naturday-19 - v —irer——a8 ‘81 13- 5214 16 - ;
: Monday 21 .............. 63 118 794, 20 83 o L :
— . Tuesday 22 . A - 1531/2 e e
i Wednesday LT 15 oy % - & 16% .. - TR
"! x T‘hu_rsday 24 .. Ao, | 29 '_ 3 RSN 110 100
W MIOBAY ETORE o ivvveonnens : ‘115 486 " 379% 14815 3931, 3811,
. Price per gross .......... 60° - 80 126 17 200 ° 300 :
Total value ............. 69.00 38880 47438 259.88 988.76 1,144.50 . !

$3,320.31 1904 gr. ~$1.74 av.
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wtte . - DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 6,
e Value of shipments-for. wesk ending April 24, being part of data for R
= ﬂnqmial sheet. - -
T e e &
i - | : 38.37
: sl - o A | 2100
P o I — ---'---_ = - 23.40 . .
: “124.80 ol '
e 2 ' . ___...1§th 1490 - . { -
= el = ; o] 8882 ' Cat
it - , g 23.39
. 1750
- _ Gkt : PR g G
¢ - - i . 27.00

oA L

Apr. 18 400.76 14.92 ik
“ 19 482.00 1804 . . T

* 10.90

W e ’ 8 90

_ ‘ : “poe 10750 .

e ——— -Shipments Week Ending 4/24/13 14.86
“ .21 1146.06 43.90 °

4 99 1457.95 2125 -
- “ 23 70663 - - 135.10
=~ e | L e SN 51.63
| oS BIR . = et gigi
QB kg R A AT e 114.00
A e ¥ s, I | 29.39
s e | i T NI, 17.84
- e e . - 2lsk 1607
R L (ol i gea gyt T, = 7599 - ,
5 ' . : -13.70
: ' 74055 -
o 895 o~
" L

1870 A )
10880, 1 L S
(1267.28

| e R (1200 . - ‘ :
._I : s = T _H - e _16 67 - _'.__.___ .
(i i~ . ; - - ! . ) ] ; . 10% ,



iR ot PR N el s ' DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 7.

_ : ) : ~ Three pencil shaets (the last two lines of which are in Frank’s handwrit- " : A ' | .‘ y ) ! i
p‘, e i) % : : ) ot mg), pert of data for financial aheet ' ;

— U PACTEORY RECORD

NATIONAL PENCIL COMPANY, Atlanta, Ga. | | PENCIL STOCK  Week Endmg Al 17, 1913

oxrs | & |8adagaghEdad TEEEEEr

170x
80x
1002

30 Ex
|40 Ex.
Jobs
910x"

210x SPL

660x SPL

35x I7x
453

260x SPL |

e

=

zl g
ERE e Ba é’, &

| April 11 i 204 B 46 ! | 64 =
2] 3| 64 | o4 40 0 e e ‘ 1= | |
14 19 21 42 _ 61 | 36 - : _ _ 13 |8 - . !
15 | 8 13 | - ] | o ——= e s s R ;
| 16 _ | 3 - | , .
= ‘ _l..z_ 100 | 10] | 38/ 574| | 10 : 10 = 74 je= -1 | — ’ ' 1544 45 _ g - - .
4 ‘ - Bt ——t _ _
18

CILS PACKED

) TOTAL [ 100 |318| | 94/734] 134 10| 2 | 61] 163 532 7 | e
“Apri 18| - 17 | 58 ] i [ _

9] 55 | 69 66| [ 99% i 1|33 e - 9%
) 16 |121] | 7|27 || |s3% 46| | 2 N | 383
B BREEE" . [ ¥ |layg1| | 18| - -] | |s
78 : | ' ) '

N

HENCILS S
SN
on
=
N

|

15171 -1 36 _ - - ' . A % S I | e | T = |
791 ‘ 5| 53337 104| 1 | |05 2

2 |

TOTAL 86 |-
“Last Weenk
" Week
' TOTAL

. “k Sk . M { . J ¥ % T T y = St e =514 B = g ’
3 B reTe . - T




D!!'!NDANT’ﬂ nxmn' T—Gmﬂnuad vt

Three pencil sheets (the last two lines of which are in Frank’s handwrit-

mg) part of data. for financial sheet,

FACTORY RECORD

)

April 17, 1913

NATIONAL PENCIL COMPANY, Atlanta, Ga.

£

'DATE :

' le

5

g

90ix

902x
9%03x

.- 280x

280x SPL

;

3

Nt 110

PENCIL STOCK

#105

R

#115

#1900
| ‘#1910 .

#1520

210x
Gate City

8 |
& EZh
I 15 7 13624 5[5
B 16 35. 38 , 2
S ] = ] | I (B0 '
G TOTAL 46 123 8% e 50 4 (422420 [15 18% ¥
 and _a April 18 i X g 12 v i
B 19 - ~ 9
B = 21 12% 6 6 32
Q_'J e 22 2 i = o 21 » —
; % 23 = = 825 25 _
1=+ a b 2 e 10/ 71 | B ] i P =
L 2 8% 6 8% | 100[159
— | In Stock En =
Last Week
Made This al _
Week Y
z TOTAL v
: Tﬁlwed'[‘hls

Tills Week
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. DE!‘!N'DANT’S EXHIBIT 7—Continued,

\

: _ . i T, Three pencil sheets (the-last two lines of whlch are in Frank’s handwmt-
- . e, : ' _ L : - -, ing), part of data for financial sheet,

. 'FACTORY RECORD  °

NATIONAL PENCIL COMPANY, Atlanta, Ga. _ PENCIL STOCK 25, e Week Ending April 17, 1913 o Gy

| &

' : \ : a1 a :;.[-' =
i |2 | & B e | & 2| & . §.|ﬁ Ess'Eﬁ BB ERERE 82| 4,888 3
Vowrn | 5§12 o ] o B3 o[ o[ 515|553 oo o | BEEEER | ¥ 20 20 1 ¢

April 11 : ik _ | ' | - | 425
] en 1 NiE T |10 _ 3 - 24%
ul . 1 ‘ < T | e L | ex s | : ' || 32
‘ ' | ot | | ' 479%
16 - S ' ) | 2% | i | 8| 78% | 563 24 . 359
' : ﬁ 25 | 294 1040 |

4
PENCILS PACKE
5
~
&

3

@ | |TOTAL | 19.| | | -]

19 i ' ‘ _ <2 310%
afl | - S T () N 0 ' . : | BEY 6| 954 [ 660 |
e 5 - I _ : 16 | 29| 7 | 313

— r : B i j ; 15 |- 8%l 347%
i i i FErRI 43 : S| il C ] —{|-860>—
. = - | 3834 283 2765% |

ﬁnﬁcﬁ.s HIPPED |

Lﬂt\'&eek - : - : e - : a1 i : ——
| Made This =il - 7 NS P o == ' == =

--"—"' = s s
—_ 3 T

ey 31~ Thi =emer 7 D N e P R ! e SV [ i b i = ——— 1 11— = i i [ /e G R

: o :  ° DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 7a,
3 e bl AT VA & 4-31-13“ e ‘Resume, of the three sheets,
A (1 [ ' ARt Wk End B Ay, . Sty - Moa dUTI TNl - Wel 3 | Thun M e 2 1 o R ' : ;o3
L TR T S N | R D e A Lt e S . Cheap (10 Ex) , IPILEL [ R 1] ESSERAINIET I AR 86 ——— 86— e
o = T2 e, : Rubber Inem-t\ad 76__ 145 M8 g1 459 i1 A E - il 1
T i, SRS e TR R RN A R '; Jobs . ... MR 214 T T\RT4 \331 . : ) ¥
I 1 R R A TR RS ey -j’obs Sppetl (WL L 1 e SRR . g - s
R P DG s i A Medium ........ .25 _190% - 296 38 520, . 664% _ a2 ;
- A B Ry v A E e o o R 113 L T e 16615  179%, . 318 485 . BT 910, - o b ¥ i e S T

- 686 - 1246 " 1668 1905 RN 27 0 20 o e L A S S i e s, — o
810%; . 660 313 37415 - 860 (o f e Hucid dhi i e ;

1 s » . - -
L o a i Ty == Sl - P J = (RO L s n

T R RE i DaﬂyTotnla o 218
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D!FEN'.DANT B EXHIBIT 6—(Gontinued)

183.70 ° .

18.04
23.95
29.45

29.18

28.80

260,00

20.00

23,04

18.49

14.18

30.00 _
27.70 ——
5.13

204.32

644.40

145.00 -
63.33
28.00

'241:11
S ot

13.48
.o 119.29

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 8,

Elght carbon copies of eight letters, all dated Aprll 26,1913, and ad-
dressed to.. 3
Schroder & Lombard Engraving Co., 18 Franklin St., N. Y.
Henry Diston & Sons, Philadelphia, Pa~< —
J. @& McCrory Co., 621-Broadway, N. Y. ‘
Southern Bargain House, Richmond, Va. .
American Zylacq Co., Inc., 8 Livingston St., Newark, N J.
A. J. Sossner, 154 Duane St N. Y. :
-~ “The Pullman Co., Chieago, Ill. ; _
ot ! Schroder & Lomba.rd 18 Franklin St., N.| Y = . * e
—and signed ““National Pencil Company,- Qy . 1
' ~ each lotter are the initials ‘“LMF:HH.” : . T ot
Each letter acknowledges receipt. of letter recewed from the firm ad- o -
dressed and whose names are set forth above (which original letters from said
firms are attached to the respective carbon copy Which it purports to answer), |
‘and have to do w1th-mattera ‘of business aonneeted with the National Pencil
Gompany -
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' DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 9,

" A large book containing all of the financial sheets of the National Pencil
ﬁompany, beginning with the week ending November 25, 1909, and ending
with the week ending April 24, 1913. Each of these sheets purport to cover
the financial operations of the National Pencil Company for the respective

—week named thereon, and in form is identical with the sheet of April 24, 1918,
set forth-herein as ‘‘Defendant’s- Exhibit 2.’

B _ DEPEI{DAHT'S_ EXHIBIT 10.
—A small receipt book containing the following receipts :
April 19, 1913, Received of Natlonal Pencil Co. 15 cents—kerosene,

(Signed) Nute Lee, F' :
' April 21, 1913. Reeewed of National Pe\ncil Co. 75‘cbnts—type (Slgned)
A. Mann, F. '

April 21, 1913. Received of National Po\ncil Co. two dollars—dray.
(Signed) Truman MeCrary.

April 21, 1913, Recelved of Natmnal Pencil Cq $2 50—cases. (Signed)
- John Glass.

April 21, 1913. Received of National Pencil Co. 35 cents-—express, ‘War-
ner. (Signed) So. Express Co., F.

April 21, 1918, Received of National Pencil Co. 50 eents—postaga stanips.
(Signed) A. Mann, F. \

April 21, 1913. Received of Natlona,l Pencil Co. 3 cents-?parcalk post.
(Slgned) A. Mann, F.

. April 22, 1913: Received of National Pencil Co. $2.00, rent two weeks

- typewriter. (Signed) Underwood Typewriter Co., F'

- - April 22, 1913. Recewed of Natmnal Pencil Co. $1. 25—cases¢ (Slg\ned)
Dan Reid, F. "N

April 22, 1918. Recelved of National Pencil Co. $1 70—dray. (Signed)
Truman MeCrary. . . =

April 22, 1913, Received of Natmpal Penml Co. 45 cents—supplies.
(Signed) Mr. Sehneegass = ——=———a

April 22, 1913 Received of National Pencil Co. $3 50—cases. _ (Signed)
John Glags, F." - 7

April 23, 1913. Recewed of Natlonal Bgncxl Co. $1 T5—cases. (Signed)
‘Dan Reid, F.

April 23, 1913 Received of Natlonal Pencil Co 85 conts—inv. 2-1- 18.7

. (Slgned) King Hdw. Co., Green.
e T ~— —April 23, 1913, ‘Reeewed -of- Natmna,l-Pencll Go -$1. 50—dray —(Signed) —
2 Truman MecCrary.

April 24, 1913. . Recawed of National Panell Go 60. cants—-—postage stamps, -

(Signed) A. Mann, F. .
. 'April ‘24, 1913. Recelved of Na.tional Peno:l Co. $11.50—tinsmith job.

(Blgned) Pa.ul ﬁrmbmst—R F. D. No 3, Atlanta Ga,
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DBPENDAN‘I"B EXHIBIT l.O—(Uontinued)

_ Apml 24, 1913. Reeewed of Natlonal Pencll Co. 13 eents-—-parcel post.
_(Signed) A, Maun, ] F’
April 24, 1913/ Recelved of Natlonal Pencll Co. 5 cents—thread. (Slgned) T
A.-Mann, F. : \ '
April 24, 1913. Received of Natmnal Pencll Co $1.00—dray. (Signed) ——
Truman McCrary.
April 25, 1913. Received of Ntuonal Panexl Co. 10 eents—earfare.
(Signed) A. Mann, F. o
April 26, 1918. Received of Natmnal Pencll Co. $2. OO—dray (Signed)
Truman McCrary.
April 26, 1913, Received of National Pencil Co. 75 cents—express.
(S1gned) So. Express Co,, F, :
April 26, 1913. Received of National Pencil Co, $4 00 time for office work.
(Signed) Herbert erght F. :

-

DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT 11,
Oomparison sheet, 1912-1913, being part of data for financial sheet'

PO

Uomparison 101213, . i .

, Week Ending Apr. 24/13.

(45 hrs.) 1912, 1013 _
$ 1,086.15 $1,052.55
Machine Shop : 47.75 . 70.00
Expense ' 1,684,565 . 1,623.20
-Material Cost ; 1,271.46 1,662.56
Total Expenditures e : *°2,866.01 5 3,175.75
Net Value Productions 2,431, 3,066.31
Apparent Results—Deficit : Def. 109.44
Value shipments ........ e 3,323.22 5,438.78

S e - 2,609 Gr. . 4,874 Gr.
Productions: Net .. ...........v0. Leeess 213215 - — 27191,
; 1 700
. 6291,
599
Per cent. Jobs........... : \ e 28 29%

Reinarksﬁ
g 19120 56 hrs. work,




| 4
I" |
Page 56 of Hme Order Book of National Pencil Company Page 57 .
Salesma.n : L Ship to Kind Order No. < City-State /Date Rec’d How ship éhlpped
7187.4—]) P ‘ 1/ F. W. W..Co. No. 57 ~ Regular 4/24/13  St. Joe, Mo." ' 4/26/13 At onee ! 4/28/13
7188—D. P.. +|IF.'W. W. Co. No. 68 Regular ~ 4/23/13  Terre Haute, Ind. 4)26/13 At omee . 4/28/13
7189-D.P. | - |F.W. W Co. No. 253  Regular 4/22/13  Logansport, Ind. 472613 Atomee | 4/28/13
7190—D. P. .. . ,?F W. W. Co. No. 585 1 Regular = - 4/22/13 = DeKalb, TIl. / . . 4/26/13 At once - 4/28/13
7191_3) Rl : F. W. W. Co. No. 25 1_z|eg?u1ar | 4/24/13  Wilkesbarre, Pa. . 43618’ Mionee 4/28/13 -
7192—-D. P. .‘..F W W Co No. 262 'Regular I 4/24/13 .I.Sarat(?ga. SpringS, N. Y. 4/26/13 At once = 4/28/13
7193--Mail, U. S| S0 5 and 10c Store gular (4355  Sault Ste. Marie, Mich. =~ 4/26/13 At once  7/9/13
TI94-H. @ | Beutell Bros. Co. 2 ;f;Lgﬁla_f .. 42313 /D'L,:buque, Towa | .  4/26/13  Atomce - 5/6/13
7195 Factory !Montag Bros. | | Regular - : 4/26/13 - Atlants, Ga. N 4/26/13  Atonce  '6/9/13
© 7196—Jno. Lawrie .:_ John Mangus'Co. | Regular - - 13¢ Chicago, Tl " 4/26/13  Atomce - . 4/28/13

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 12. ' PR ’ ‘
|

I
1 I ] :
9—G6. H .R E. Kmdell Co ‘ " Speecial - @ 4/24/13  Cincinnati, Ohio _ '4/26/13 ~ At omee
‘ - bt ] | Y "

> |
/.
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DEFENDANT’S EXHIBITS 14 TO 24, INOLUSIVE.

Eleven original orders add.reased to the Na.tiona.l Pencil Oo,, Atlanta, Ga.,
sig'ned by the following firms:

F. W. Woolworth Co., Store No. 57, St. Joeseph, Mo.
F. W. Woolworth Co., Store No. 68, Terre Haute, Ind.
F. W. Woolworth Co., Store No. 263, Logansport,.Ind.

~ F. W, Woolworth Co., Store No. 585, DeKalb, Il1. _
F. W. Woolworth Co., Store No. 25, Wilkesbarre, Pa.
F. W. Woolworth Co,, Store No. 262, Saratoga Springs, N, Y.
Soo 5 and 10 Cent Store, Sault Ste. Marie, Mich. -
Beutell Bros. Co., Dubuque, Iowa.
Montag Bros., Atlanta, Ga. \
John Magnus Co., Chicago, Ill. J
R. E. Kindell & Go Cincinnati, O.

- =

Sa:d orders request the Natignal Pencil Company to ship to said respec-
tive firms, at once, certain merchandise (pencils) noted therein. Each of said
orders describes the quantity of pencils desired, the style number and a com-
plete deseription of the kind of pencils wanted, name, color, shape, ete. .On
each order respectively is stamped the National Pencil Company’s number

- as follows: ‘‘House No. 7187; House No. 7188; House No. 7189; House No.
~ 7190; House No. 7191 ; House No. 7192; House No. 7193; House No. 7194; House
No. 7195 ; House No. 7196 ; House No, 7197 ; Hlouse No. 7198 ; House No. 7199."’
There is also stamped on each of smd‘ orders the following: ‘‘ Acknowledged,
April 26, 1913, by H. H.,”" . and also ‘‘Shipped complete, April 28, 1913,”’ with
the exception of the order of R-—E:Kindell & Company, House No. 7197, which
iy marked on the face of it ‘‘Cancelled June 17, 1913,” the letter of R. E.
y Kmdell & Company eaneellmg said order bemg attached thereto ;
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;. A DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 25. ,
. "Requisition sheet in handwntmg of Leo. M. Frank, as follows:
,'- : «——House No. - e
’ . 7187 ' ' ' Date.___mu_._.l‘)l_ﬁ
_ S o }D P Order No. ____4/24/13,
A . NATIONAL PENCIL CO.,
MANUFACTURERS .
smmo_l‘_.ﬂ.nw Co, No. 57 At 617 Felix Str.
Ship When__ 8t _once . .___St, Joseph,
— Remarke: _ D= = Mo.
Salea No. | Amount | | _© Namo or Remarks April] 28,1013 _
__45x | -4 #4 , 4 '
220x | 1/2 #4 ° 1/@,
280x | 1/2 #a 172
440x | 172 #5 —=FTia
720x | 172 W.P, '
©e30x [ 172 [ I72
910 (172 : ' 172
LSt 902 172 172
e 430 | 1/2 : : 172
o 240 172 | I7
Ovle— —Gomplq__ te
HGS - | '
- Date .
. Complete |~ April 28,1913
Shiptient :
- Shipped Complete
April 28,1913
y 2700 — =
- i
\._.‘."___'_, LY
‘;:__ e — B g A s “]
E TN LI IR
!'_. — ; AN |
i At T o e i
%: \\ 4 : = _\_ BTk &
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ST - -1 . w.-a'

4  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 26, | ISP ¢
- Req_uiaj}ionl gheet in handwriting of Lieo. M. Frank; as follows: oy ' .

- House No. = Al
7188 X AT Date__gpp;;_ae,.;ms_lgl_ _

s SN D P e Order No.—4,/23 /13.
) NATIONAL PENClL CO., mam™ -

- MANUFACTURERS

Ship to_Lw,w.co,_—#aa_ Ae—ﬂenne—ﬂauta,_
Ship When___a%t once

- Remarks: Ind.
Saloa No. | Amount Namo or Remarks April[28,| 1913 P }
R N T a3 1 .
36 | 3 3
45 | 2 2
120 | 2 2
LI 166 | 3 3
—. ..:980.]11 1 :
. 910 4 1 - 1 o
i o
¥
Complote— P
0K ——
HGS (

$hipped complet.e :

e Apr. 28,1913 o
B O — 270L

-
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DE!'ENDANT'S EXHIBIT 27..
Requisition gheet in handwrltmg of Leo. M. Frank, as follows

'House No. - o7 :
i 7139 L | nm_—ﬂnri_il-%.-_ii_m_ '
Bﬂl to }D P . Order No._4/gg.n-._3
NATIONAL PENCIL CO., A Y
2w MANUFACTURERS | ;
shipto. FW.W:sCO, #25 7Y e L_oganaport -

Remarks: u/o Panna Ry : d Ind. —
gales No, | Amount _ " ‘Name or Romarke Apfff 1 28,[101F | —
0| 2 |~ - ' 4
T 87| % 1
i e &g
' ~20.| 2 | 30 Sub.Pls. 2/
o 45| 1 I
140 1 I
166 [ 1 ) g [
660 1 1 I
= 7630 | 1 1T
) 910 | L I
1002 | 1 - 57 5
1003 | 1 ' 33
430 (172 72 ==
240 (172 T 172
0. K.—
HGS | | Complete - - RS
= & m‘t
LA S Shi:pmﬁ::: —
.ahipped comple't.o
April 28,1913 =
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DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 28, |
% _Requisition sheet in handwntmg of Leo. M. Frank as follows:
House No. , - :
7190 s = " Date. Apr. 28.]:913 191

NATIONAL PENCIL CO,, "™ .-

MANUFACTURERS L
shigto_FeWeW.Co. #585 At 347 E. Main St.

Ship When at_once : DeKalb. Illo

Remarks: -

Blll to

Sales No.: | - L Name or Remarks APT A
— 10

202 30 Sub Pte.
97 | @ [
510 Y
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DBFENDANT'B EXHIBIT 29.
Requmltlon gheet in 11andwr1tmg @Leo M. Frank, as follows:

-~House No. , - ;
7191 _ Date }_lg_l 26 1913 191
'Sﬂum}n P. Order No. 4/24/13

‘Bill to
NATIONAL PENCIL CO., A
- MANUFACTURERS .
- shipto_FW.W.Co. #25 At Wilkea—Barre,
Ship When__ /0 Penna Ry _ “ Penna
Remarks: at ongce s : eam— :

Sales No. | Amount ~Name or Romarks ipri 1 1933 |
10 N '
3D % )
770 | -
“430 |
“840

240
7902
. 280

280

280 |

440
440

440




: DEFENDlNTT!!EJHBEESB
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Requisition sheet in. handwntmg of Leo. M. Frank as fo]lows

House
7192

Bl.ll to

Ship to W.W.Co. #262
- Ship When_ 81 _once

Noe -

}D N

Dato_u_a—_.le 1913 91

- Order No \_4/4L/1 ;

NATIONAL PENClL\CO,, ATLANTA

MANUFACTURERS

¢_Saratoga Springs,
N [ ] Y.

Remarks: . 0./0 D, & H, Ry,

416-18 .Broadway

' Sales No.

Amount

Name or Remarks

~T4/28

10 .

)

20

30 SublPtac

oo

o
35

_—

45

120

140 |.

156

770

hi-'l-i"liﬂ = el e o

,#3

. 660

630

920

930 Sub.

910

~950

430

220

75

220

e

640 |

- 1002

= 1l |
R R e e

N

GG

=
-~

'1003
~280 |

3

-~ 280

-
~J
Ly

480
440

:

SFE

720 |




~ Remarks:

 35-37
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'DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 51,
_ Requmtmn sheet in handwrltmg of Leo. M. Frank as follows:
- House No,

?’193 il A, . Date__.A.pn:Ll_zB.,.lg.lE_l‘)l.__
Blll to }—M—l Order No 04355-

'NATIONAL PENCIL CO., " .
MANUFACTURERS
shipio_S500 6 & 10c Store At__Sault Ste.Marie,

Ship When August lat ' _ e Mich.
' e

Sales No, ‘ Name or Remarks

T i o

910 -
- 640
1002
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: DEPBNDANT’S EXEIBIT 32,
Reqmsmon gheet in handwntmg of Léo. M. Frank,.as follows

House Noe :
7194 ~3 % Date_m-_z.a..lﬂlﬁ_l‘)l_ :
Selean) HeGa Order No._4/23/13
NATIONAL PENCIL CO., g e
_ MANUFACTURERS
shipto_Buetell Bros. CQ_ At_819-859 Clay Str. .
. Ship When_a_t_qnn_e Du e wa
Remarks:
Sales No. | _Amount Namo or Remarke May 6]191pB
480 5 ' 5
210 | 5 6
56 | 26 - _ ‘ 25
20 | 20, . 120
30 |25
OK— 2
HGS | _Complate -

(S.nipping Clerk -
Include all B'0's Iith Thig)

~ Date|—
—_May| 86,1913
gy aian ________; . .
2']"2'2’

HEIR R R R o
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' DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT 33,
Reqmmtlon sheet in handwntmg of Leo M. F'rank as follows:

Houae No.

7196 - T Date April 26,1913 o1 _

s-émn} Faoty Order No. 4[26/13.

'NATIONAL PENCIL CO., "

MANUFACTURERS
ship to_MoOntag Bros. A% . Atlanta,

At once v Ga,

Ship When
Remarks: .
Sales No. | Amount Name or Remarks ' ay 26,1913
~136x| 50 Blka. sub, 356 gro.Ptﬂ. 6C
. 1900 | 10 | added 4/29 8
1920 | 10 Transferred i
1540 10 | S

1910 10 "
-~ 40x| 50 added 5/6/13
. 420x 2 | " LA :
. T420x| 10 " 5/26/13

0.K.
HGS




: _ DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 35.
- Requisition sheet in handwriting of Leo. M. Frank, as follows:
House Noe ' 3
- 7199 Date__~ ADP. 26,1013 1oy -
w } H.G. Order No.__4/24/13

NATIONAL PENCIL CO., Ay,

: MANUFACTURERS :
“shipto_ReE.Kindell & Co. At 312 Plum St.
Ship When__at_once : Cincinnati,
Remarkes: ‘ 4 i : : Ohio
“galos No. | - Amount TR - e S e aﬂj, )
160x $p.50 | F.0. 154 'Tl‘Jz

No—stamp—-—

CANCELLED"
—B/17713
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: DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 34
Reqms:t}on sheet in handwriting of Leo. M. Frank, as followa

House No.

~ 7196 nata_Amumms;n'en;
~-&mﬁ}% " Order. No.l&é___.__
-~ .NATIONAL PENCIL CO., Amans.

MANUFACTURERS

smp to_John Magnus Co. At._lnfzﬁ_w.._mn_s;‘

Ship When___at onge : -
Remarks: : * (Chi c__go_,__Il],_,___

. Sales No. | Amount Name or Remarks - April| 28, 19].3
155x| 25 25 [
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; S.I;M} | e R % Ord;r No.___ ._ ' “1_.
G NATIONAL PENCI CO" a'runn o N
MANUFACTURERS = -
Ship to : : At
- Ship When

. SalesNo, | Amount | . Niios o siiorts

o
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DIP!NDAN'I"B EXHIBIT 36.

Btatament of James OUonley Made to John R. Black a.nd H, 8oott at Polioo
" Barracks, Atlanta, Ga., Sunday, May 18, 1913,
=
My full name is James Conley. I reside 172 Rhodes Street with Lorine
Jones, who claims to be from Marietta, Ga. This woman is not my wife, and
I have been living with her a little over two years. I have been having in-
tercourse with Lorine Jones. I have been employed as elevator man and
roustabout at.the National Pencil Co. factory in Atlanta for the past two
years. Before going to the pencil factory, I was employed by Dr. L. Palmer
at Broad and Mitchell Streets, Atlanta, as a buggy driver. I worked for him
for about one year. Previous to that time I worked for the Orr Stationery
Co.; Atlanta, as driver of wagon. Previous to that time I worked for Adam
Woodward, as a stable hand for a year and three months. Previous to that
time I worked for Mr. Copes wood—_yard—.ﬁﬁama—fur—ﬂw—yma—f “Anl now
27 years of age, single. '
.. On Saturday, April 26, 1913, I arose between 9 a.m. and 9:30 a. m. and
,ate my breakfast. At 10:30 I left the house, 172 Rhodes Street, and went to
Peters Street and visited a number of saloons between Fair and Peters and
Haynes and Peters Street.. I purchased a half pint of rye whiskey from a
negro who was walking. along Peters Street about 11:00 a. m., I paying—40
cents for this whiskey. I visited the Butt-In saloon and went baek to the pool
tables and saw three colored men shooting dice, and I joined them and won
90 cents from them. I then purchased some beer, paying 15 cents. I then
wulked up the street and visited Early’s beer saloon, purchased two beers and
wine, paying ten cents for same. This was all the money I spent on Peters
Street, and I arrived home at 2:30 p. m. and I found L. Jones there and she
~asked me if T had any money. I replied yes, and gave her $3.50 (one dollar
. in greenback, and the rest silver money). I drew $3.75 from the pencil fae-
tory on Friday, April 25, between 6:00 and 6:30. I spent 15 cents for meats
on Friday night. Before receiving the $3.75 I did not have any money in my
pocket. At 3:30 p. m. or 4:00 p. m., Saturday, April 26, I purchased 15 cents
. worth of beer and then returned to the house, and sent the little girl out to
- get ten cents worth of stove wood and five cents worth of pan sausage. I rb-
-mained at home all Saturday night and at 12 o’clock noon, Sunday, April 27,
I walked up on Mitchell street and got a cigarette, remaining there until 12 :45
p. m., and returned home, remaining until 6:30 p. m., when I went to my -

—mother’s house, 92 Tattnall Street, and-got my luneh, and-then-returned-home - —

and I remained at home until Monday, April 28th On April 28th I raported-
- for work at the penml faetory at 7:06 a. m: : N

(Sigred) - —JAMES. CONLEY.
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FENDANT'S EXHIBIT 37,

-

-
__Btatement ,of James Conley of May. 24, 1913,

STATE OF GEORGIA, -
COUNTY OF FULTON.

Personally appeareil before me, the undersigned, a Notary Publie, in and
for the above State and County, James Conley, who being sworn on oath
says: #

On Friday evening beforé the holiday, about four minutes to one o’clock,
Mr. Frank come up the aisle and asked me to come to his office. That was the
aisle on the fourth floor where I was working, and when I went down to the
" -office he asked me could I write and I told him yes I could write a little bit,
“and he gave me a seratch pad and told me what to put on it, and told me to
put on there ‘‘dear mother,”’ ““a long, tall, black negro did this by himself,”’
and he told me to write it two or three times on there. I wrote it on a white
serateh pad, single ruled. e went to his desk and pulled out another seratch
«_pad, a brownish looking seratch pad, and looked at my writing and wrote on
that himself, but when I went to his office he asked me if I wanted a cigarette,
i and I told him yes, but they didn’t allow any smoking in the factory, and he
= _,f)ulled out a box of cigarettes that cost 15 cents a box, and in-that box he had
£ $2.50, two paper dollars and two quarters, and I taken one of the cigarettes
and handed him the box and I told him he had some money in the hox, and he
said that was all right I was welcome to that for'I was a good working negro
around there, and then he asked me where Gordon Bailey (Snowball they call
him) was, and I told him on the elevator, and he asked me if I knew the night
watchman and I told him no sir, I didn’t know him,__ancﬂl”jq_ag_}:_ed me if I ever
saw him in the basement and I told him no sir,—'I never did see him down
there, but he could ask the fireman and maybe he could tell him more about
that than I could, and then Mr, Frank was laughing and jollying and going
on in the office, and I asked him not to take out any money for that wateh man
1 owed, for I didn’t have any to spare, and he told me he wouldn't, but he
would see to me getting some money a little bit later. He told me he had some
wealthy people in Brooklyn, and then he“held his head up and looking -out
of the corner of his eyes and said ““Why should I hang?”’ and that’s all I
: remember him saying to me. When I asked him not to take out any money -
~—————————for-the-watch;, he said you ought not to buy any watch, for that, big fat wife
~+ - of mine wants me to buy her an automobile but he wouldn’t do it; I never did
* see his wife. On Tuesday morning-after the holiday on Saturday, before Mr.
Frank got in jail, he come up the aisle where 1 was sweeping and lIrualcl his
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_ ~ 283
head over to me and whispered to me to be a 5;06(1 boy and that‘ was all he

said to me. .
(Signed) ' JAMES CONLEY.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 24th day of May, 1913.
(Signed) ~ @. C. FEBRUARY,
. Notary Publie, Falton County, Georgia.
~—(Seal) _ :

DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT 38.
*Statement of Jim Conley, Ma.y 28, 1913,

STA’I‘E OF GEOFGIA, =
COUNTY OF FULTON.

Personally appeared before me, a Nortary Public, in and for the above
State and County, James Conley, who being duly sworn, on oath says:

I make this statement, my second statement, in régard to the murder of

-~Mary Phagan at the National Pencil Factory. In my fi _s_t__slﬂlement_Lmade__—————-—
the statement that I went to the penell factory on Friday, April 25, 1913, and

" went to Frank’s office at four minutes to one, which is a mistake. I made this
statement in regard to Friday in order that I might not be accused of know-
ing anything of this murder, for I thought that if I put myself there on Sat-
urday, they might accuse me of having a hand in it, and I now make my sec-
ond ‘and last statement regarding the matter freely and voluntarily, after
thinking over the situation, and I have made up my thind to tell the whole '
truth, and I make it freely and voluntarily, without the promise of any reward
or from force or fear of pumshment in any way.

I got up Saturday morning, April 26th, between 9 and half past 9. I was
at home, 172 Rhodes Street. There is, a clock on the Atlanta University and
I looked at that clock after I put on my clothes; I went. to the door and
poured some water out of the wash pan and then I looked at the clock on the
‘Atlanta University, but. I' forgot what time it was exactly, but I remember
it was between nine and half past nine. Then I washed my face and I eat
some steak and some liver and bread and drank a cup of tea, and then I sat -
down in a chair a little while, about ten minutes, I guess, and then I told my
wife to give me back the three dollars a‘zﬁ\ I would get some paper money
to keep her from losing it, to pay her rent with, and she gave it to me, and
I told her I was going\to Peters Street, and T went to Peters Street, and

| gtopped at the beer saloon near the corner of Peters and Haynes Street
and I bought two beers there for myself and give another follow a beer, I
don’t know what his name was, but they" call him Bob. I'don’t know where -
he works, but he had a whip over his shoulder. I stayed in that saloon 3 or
4 minutes, just long enough to drink that beer, and then I walks up to the
Butt-In_Saloon and walks back to the pool table, and there were four fellows
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. back there shooting dice, five with me, one was named Joe Bobs, and one was
named Bob Williams, and I won 90 cents. I don’t know how long.we were
shooting for we were shooting on the sly, unbeknownst to the bar tender. I
guess we were shooting about ten minutes, and then I come to the bar and
bought a glass of beer there at the Butt-In Saloon, and then I went to Early’s
beer saloon on Peters St. and I bought a glass of beer there and I walked back
to the toilet and stood there and made a cigarette and then bought another
glass of beer, and I come out and bought a half pint of whiskey and I drank
some of the whiskey, and then I started to the Capitol City Laundry and on
my way there I met Mr, Frank, at the corner of Forsyth and Nelson Streets
going to Montags, and he told me to. wait a few minutes, and he asked ‘me -
where I was going, and T told him I was going to the Capitol City laundry to
see my mother, and he didn’t say nothing, only he said to wait a minute until
‘he ecome back, that he was going to see the Montags, and I stood there until
he come back, he was gone about 20 iinutes, I guess. He come back and
told me to come to the factory, that he wanted to see me, and I went to the
factory with hihl, walking behind him, and he stopped at the Curtis Drug ’
Store at Forsyth and Mitchell Streets and he got a drink, and I waited on the
outside until he ecome out, and then he told me to come on and I went to the
factory with him.- He had a -box with him, which he carried with him to the
Montag’s; it has an opener to it, and after we got to the factory, Mr. Frank
took the box and put it there at the trash barrel, which was just to the right
of the steps as you go in, he put a box there for me to sit on. There was
some great big boxes back further, He told me to sit down there until I
heard him whistle. He just took his foot and pushed a. box over there for
me to sit on. Then he told me not to let Mr. Darley see me, and after Mr.
Frank went up the steps, in a few minutes here comes a young lady down-
stairs, that was Miss Mattie. ‘T think she had on a dark red suit and a rain cloak
and a parasol in_her hand, but I didn’t notice her hat. Then here comes Mr.
Darley down, and he had on a gray suit of clothes, didn’t have any hat on
his head, and he stopped Miss Mattie at the front door, and when he stopped

“her T saw Miss Mattie with a handkerchief wiping her eyes, it seemed to me
like she had been erying, and then I heard Mr. Darley say to her, ““Don’t

worry, I will see that you get that next week,”’ and they stood there and

talked.awhile, but I could not hear anything else they said, then she went
on out the door and Mr. Darley came back up the steps, and Mr. Darley stayed
up there a good while, then he come down and left and I did not see him
anymore. Then here comes Mr. Holloway dowd, about five minutes after Mr.

Darley had gone; Mr. Holloway went out on the sidewalk and stood there

three or five minutes-and then he come and went back up the steps, and then
here come another colored fellow, a pegged-legged one, and he went up the

* steps, he had some bills in his hands, and Mr. Holloway come back down with -

the pegged-legged one and went out on the sidewalk and looked at the fel-
low’s wagon, but what he said to him I don’t know.' It was a wagon that :

had sides to it and I didn’t see the name on it. It wasn’t a_regular dray, I

»-

%
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don’t think, it looked like it might have éome from that plate glass company
on Alabama street. Then Mr. Holloway went back upstairs and it wasn’t
long before Mr. Holloway come back down and was gone for good. I don't
know how long, but I guess he stayed upstairs long enough to put on his coat
and hat. T saw Mr. Holloway turn up to his right towards Hunter Street,
then there comes another lady into the factory, and she had on a green look-
ing dress, she works on the fourth floor, and she walked with her head down,
sort of stoop shouldered, she works for Arthur White. She stayed up there
7 or 8 minutes and then she come back down with her money in her hand, and
she stood just a little opposite me and tore the envelope open right there and
took her money out and counted it, and she shut her hand up and went out
the door and she turned towards Hunter Street, and about 15 or 20 minutes
- after there, there wasn’t any passing at all, ind I sat there on the box with
- my head against the trash barrel. T stretched my feet out and. put my fiat in
" my lap, but I couldn’ say whether I wenf to sleep or not, and the next thing
that attracted my attention, Mr. Frank whistled for me twice, just like this
(indicating), and when he whistled I went on up the stairs and the double
doors on the stairway were closed and I opened’them and they shut them-
selves, and Mr. Frank was standing at the top of the steps and he said, ‘“You
-heard me, did you?'’ and I said ‘‘Yes, sir,”’ and Mr. Frank grabbed me by
my arm and he was squeezing my arm so tight his hand was trembling. He
had his glasses on, and he had me just like he was walking down the street
with a lady, and like he didn’t want me to look behind me at all, and I
thought it was beeause he had me so tight that made him tremble; and he car-
ried me through the first office and into his private office, and then he come
back in there, and he didn’t say nothing, he grabbed up a box of sulphur
matches, and he went back in the outer office, the door was open between his
office and the outer office, and then he saw two ladies coming and he said to
me,” ‘‘Gee, here comes Miss Emma Clark and Miss Corinthia Hall® and he
“come back in there to me, he was walking fast and seemed to be excited,
and he said to me, ‘“Come right in here, Jim,”” and he motioned to the-
wardrobe and I was a little slow about it and Mr, Frank grabbed me and gave
me a shove and put me in the wardrobe and he shut the doors and told me to
stay there until after they had gone, and I just heard Miss Emma say ““Good
morning, Mr, Frank, are you alone? ™ and Mr. Frank said ‘“Yes,”” and I
couldn’t hear them say nothing else, but I didn’t know it was Miss Corinthia
-Hall until Mr, Frank spoke and said it was, but I heard Miss Emma’s voice;
they didn’t stay there long, until they were gone. . T didn’t hear them. The
next move was Mr. Frank come and let me out of the wardrobe. I don’t
remember Miss Hall and Miss Clarke using the telephone, if they did I didn’t ,
—hear-them and-T-didn’t see-them myself,— I-stayed-in-the wardrobe-a Rty
good while, for the whiskey and beer I-had drank got me to sweating. I
_couldn’t hear them talking, only I heard Miss Emma say, ‘‘Good morning,”’
1t they had been_talking loud I could have heard them, but if they were talk-
" ing ggw I couldn’t. If they went upstaira{ Mr. Frank must have k-_apt right




- 'When he opened the door I was fixing to step out, and his eyes were looking

" him he had some money in the box and he said that was all right, I could

" ghould T hang?’’ and shook his head and rubbed his hands together. Then
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behind them, to see that they didn’t take off anything. Then ‘after awhile
Mr. Frank he come into the office and he pulled out-one of those round chairs
from under the desk. The first, thing, he let me out of the wardrobe and I
‘said, “‘I got too hot in there,”” and he said ‘‘Yes, I see you are sweating.”’

larger than they usually look, and he jerked the door open and I was right
there in front of the door, and then Mr. Frank said to me to sit down in a
chmr in the one that turns all the way around, and when I sat down he told
me to get up and shut the door; that was the door between his office and the
stenographer’s office, and I got up and shut it, and he said, ‘‘Jim, can you
write.”” He was sitting down facing me and he brushed back his hair and
I said ‘“‘Yes, sir, I can write a little bit, Mr. Frank,” and then he give me a —
pencil that he got off the top of his desk, and there was nothing on'it, he
turned a sheet over for me to write, and then he told me what to put there,
he told me to put on there ““dear mother, a long tall black negro did this
by hisself,”” and when I weilt to put down ‘‘negro’’ I put it ‘‘n-e-g-r-o-s”’
and he said don’t put no ‘‘s’’ there, he said that means negros and he said
now iub the “‘s’’ off and I rubbed the ‘‘s’’ out, and he said, ‘‘It means just
one person like yourself,”’ and he told me to write it again and I written it,
and he looked at it and slapped me on the back and said ‘‘That’s all right,
old boy,”” and he said ‘‘write it again,’”’ and I written it for him three times. S
Then Mr. Frank reared back in his chair and asked me if I wanted a smoke ‘ ’
and I told him ““Yes, sir,”’ and he taken out a cigarette for himself and handed
me the box and he sort of turned around when he handed me the box and I
taken out a cigarette and he handed me the box of matches, and I taken out
a cigarette and lit it and saw some money in the box and I handed the box
of cigarettes back and he told me that was all right to keep them, and I told .

have that. I taken it and stuck it in my pocket and then Mr. Frank looked
around at me and held up his head towards the top of the house and said
““Why should I hang, I have wealﬁg people in Brooklyn,”” I didn’t know P
what he was talking about, I didn’t-have any idea in ‘the world what he was
talking about, and he was winking and rubbing his hands together and touch-
ing me on the shank with his foot and took a deep breath, he said ‘“Why

he asked me where was Snowball (Gordon Bailey), and I told him I didn’t
know sir, and he asked me did I know the night watchman, and I told him -
no-sir, I didn’t know the night watchman personally, I just knew him by
passing him, and he as@;ea me if T had seen him in the basement at any time
and I told him no sir, that he would have to ask the fireman about that, for

he-was-down-in-the basement-more-than-any of us-was,- -and when-I told Mr.2\—————
Frank that he stuck one finger in his mouth and said ‘“S-s-sh, that’s all right,” i
and then Mr. Frank told me he was going to take that note I had written
~and send it off i m.,a letter to his people when he wrote, and recommend me to
them, because I was a good workmg negro—a:round there, and he liked me, o
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~ and whén Mr. Frank said that I said ‘‘Don’t take out another ‘dollar for that
watchman,”’ and he said ““ All right, I won’t,”” and he said, “‘I don’t see why
yon want to buy a watch, because thit big fat wife of mine wanted me to
buy her an automobile but I won’t do it.”” I didn’t say nothing about that
for it didn’t concern me, and didn’t geem to conecern the subject he was
talking about at first, and then Mr, Frank told me when he wrote that letter
he would not forget about me and he said “Well, I will see you later about
___ this,”” and I said ““All right, sir,”” and then he reached in his pocket and
’ pulled out his wateh and said, ‘‘Tt is nearly time for.me to be going to din-
ner,”” but I didn’t look at the watech. Then I asked Mr, Frank if that was
- all he wanted with me right now, and” he said yes, and then I asked him
again, “Do you mean I can have what’s in the box sure enough, Mr. Frank,*’
and he said ‘““Yes,” but all the time though he was talking and +jollying and
going on with me, and I began to think it was something, for a white man to
be playing with a negro, and during the time he cast his eyes up to the top
of the house and said, *“ Why should I hang, I have wealthy people in Brook-
“ lyn.”” I never did know where Mr, Frank’s home was, I .thought this was his
home all the time, Then Mr. Frank gaid “I will see you Monday, if I live
and nothing happens, James,’’ and T said “Well, is that all you want for
good, Mr. Frank?’’ and he said ‘“Yes,”” and T saw him go to his desk and take
out a brownish-looking scratch pad. The one I wrote on was white and was
single ruled and I saw him take out a brownish-looking one from 'his desk
~—and he took his-pencil and made a mark on it. T took it to be an *“M,”’ but
he shut the tablet up and looked at me and told me that was all he wanted
with me, and he come all the way to the top of the steps and he come three or
four steps down to where he could see me until I hit the sidewalk, it seems
as if he was watching me to see if I would take anything as I went out, but
there was nothing to take unless I took a great big box, but when I passed
those two doors on the steps there, Mr. Frank told me to leave one of them
open, and I taken a little piece of iron they have there, and pushed it against
the door to keep it from shutting and went on out in the street, and I pulled
the front doors to as I went out, and I went to the.beer saloon across the street
and opened the cigarette box and it had two paper dollars in there and two
silver quarters, and I laughed and said ‘‘Good luck has done struck me,’’ and
I bought a ten-cent double header and then went back to Peters street, and
hadn’t none of the boys got there that I run with and I walks up there to the
_moving picture show ‘and looked at the pictures and they didn’t seem to be
any good, and I come back down Peters Street looking for that fellow I got
- the half pint whiskey from, but I couldn’t find him, and I struck out for
= home,; and when T got home it was about half past two o’clock, and I took

the bucket .and went to Joe Carr’s at Mangum and Magnolia Street, and got

fifteen cents worth of beer in it and come back home and sent the little girl

to get a dime’s worth of stove wood and a nickle’s-worth of pan sausage, and
f} "I eat half the pan sausage up raw, and I give my old lady $3.60, and the other ,

- ‘little change T kbpt it, and I layed down across the bed and there is where

-

v -
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1 utayed until about half past eight that night, and I got up aud set in front
- of the fire a little while and got to swimming at the head, and then here comes
her sister, and after she left I went to bed and I didn’t leave home no more
until twelve o’clock Sunday, in the day time, and I walked up Mitchell Street
and stayed up there until a quarter to one, and I come on back home. I was
. feeling bad, and I layed down across the bed and stayed there until 6 o’clock
or 6:30 that night, and I walked up to my mother’s at 92 Tattnall Street, and
they gave me a lunch up there and T brought it on back home and I stayed
there and eat it up and stayed at home until 10 minutes to 7 the next morn-
iffg, and when I got 1 the corner of Forsyth and Mitche]l Street, the W. & A.
blowed for 7 o’clock, and then I went running on to the factory, and it was
four or five minutes after 7 o’clock,, the clock may have been a little fast, and
when I got there I went upstairs to the dressing room and in comes Gordon
Bailey, and here comes Joe Wiliams, and-thenMr. Wade Campbell, the lead
inspector, and he comes in there and says ‘“Wasn't it bad about that girl be-
ing killed,”” and we asked him ‘‘which girl’’ and it seemed like he said ‘““Mary
Puckett,’” and we asked him whereabouts and he said ‘‘in the basement,”” and
we asked him if it was a white or colored girl,”” and he said ‘‘It was a white
girl,”” and we told him ‘‘Yes it was,”” and we asked him how she got killed,
and he said he didn’t know, and then he come on out the door first and I 'come
right behind him with the sprinkler in my hand, and then he went to the toilet
and I went right behind him and got a sprinkler full of water and I stayed
down the aisle until about 9 o ’elock, and I went and got my raw stuff on the
third floor and brought it up to the fourth’ floor and unloaded it, and. then I
said I would go to the basement and see who that was that got killed, and
when T got there there was such a crowd of white people there I couldn’t go
back there, and then the fireman sent me to get him a nickle’s worth of onions
and a loaf-of bread, and then here comes Gordon and he give me a nickle and
the fireman give me a nickle and told me to get them a dime’s worth of beer
‘and I got it and we all drank it. I went back upstairs and stayed up there
until about 15 minutes to 10, and the whistle blowed for the factory to shut
down, and I heard Mr. Joe Stelker say the factory was going to close and to
come back to-morrow, and I went and changed shoes and pulled off the pants
and put on my hat and come down at 10 minutes to 10, and didn’t go back
any more until Tuesday morning, and went to work at Tuesday morning and
got through with my woirk and went down stairs about half past 9 and there
wag such a erowd down there I didn’t stay long, and I come back up the aisle
‘and went taking up some trash-and about half past 10 or 11 o’clock, Mr.
Frank come back up the aisle and leaned over to me and said ‘‘Jim be a good
boy**and 1 said “Yes, sir, I am, Mr. Frank,” and when I heard. from Mr,

' ‘F‘r&nk agam -he-was-arrested:—— ———————————————

-1 come to work Wednesday morning and started down to the basement
. and there was such a erowd down there I ¢ouldn’t get to use the toilet, and I
goes back upstairs and finished my work and works all that day, and Thursday
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' morliiug I come to: work and got eaﬁght up by 10 o’clock, and I went down-

stairs and the fireman and another colored fellow was down there and I asked
the fireman where it was that they say the young lady got killed at, and he
told me right around there, and I took a little piece of paper and went around
there to see if I could see, but I couldn’t see where anybody had been laying
at, and I come on back and found he was throwing some stuff into the furnace,
and I went on upstairs and stayed there until 25 minutes to 12, and the

detectives were giving us all subpoenaes and I got my subpoena and went

back upstairs and stayed up there until 5 minutes to 12, and I come down and
went out in the streets-and heard the whistle when it blowed for 12 o’cloek,
and I went back and started to cleaming up at-half past twelve, and got
through cleaning at half past one. Then I went down to wash my shirt so I
could have a-clean one to wear to court, for I had been wearing this one for
three weeks and when I got back there and pulled off my shirt and washed it,
then there comes Mr. Quinn and I asked him where was the dry house and he

showed me where it was;,—and he told me, he said ‘‘Jim, there ain’t no steam.

—

in there now,’’ and I said to myself I will have to hang this on the steam pipe =

to get it dry, and by me hanging it on-there I got a little rust on it,-and some

~ of them saw me back there washing my shirt and called up the detectives and

when the detectives come up there I'had done put on my shirt and they asked

~me where was the shirt I was washing and I told them this here was the shirt,

and they said yes, because it was not good dry, and then told me to come and go

with them, and I did. . They brought me down here and found there was no -

blood on the shirt, and gave me my shirt back, and that’s all I know.
(Signed) JAMES CONLEY.

-Sworn to and subscribed before me this the 28th day of May, 1913.
G. C. FEBRUARY,
Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia.l

DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 39.
Oonley’s Statement of May 29,_ 1913,

Atlanta, Ga., May 29, 1913.
~ On Saturday, April 26, 1913, when I come back to the pencil factory with

. Mpr, Frank I waited for him downstairs like he told me, and when he whistled

for me I went upstairs and he asked me if I wanted to make some money right

quick and I told him ‘‘Yes, sir,”’ and he told me that he had picked up a girl
back there and had let her fall and that her head hit against something, he
didn’t know what it was, and for me to move her, and I hollered and told him

the girl was dead, and he told me to pick her up and bring her to the elevator -

and I told him I didn’t have nothmg to pick her up with and he told me to
go and look by the cotton box tllerp and get a piece of cloth, and I got a big

wide piece of cloth and come back there to tha men’s toilet where she was,

and I tied her up, and T taken her and brought her up there to a little dreasmg
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room,.carrying her on, my right shoulder, and she got too heavy for nie' and
she slipped off my shoulder and fell on the floor right there at the dressing
room and I hollered for Mr. Frank to-come there and help me, that she was
too heavy for me, and Mr. Fra_nf: come down there and told me to pick her up,
damn fool, and he run down’there to me and he was excited, and he picked
‘her up by the feet, her head and feet were sticking out of the cloth and then
we brought her on to the elevator, Mr. Frank carrying her by the feet and me
by the shoulders, and we brought her to the elevator and then Mr. Frank says,
““Wait, let me get the key,’’ and he went into the office and got the key and
come back and unlocked thé elevator door and started the elevator down. Mr.
Frank turned it on himself and we went on down to the hagement and Mr.
Frank lielped me to take it off the elevator and he told me to take it back
there to the sawdust pile, and I picked it up and put it on my shoulder again,
and Mr. Frank, he went up the ladder and watched the trap door to see if
anybody was coming, and I taken her back there and taken the cloth from
around her and taken her hat and shoe which I had picked up upstairs right
where her body was lying, and brought them down and untied the cloth and
brought them back and throwed them on the trashpile in front of the furnace,
and Mr, Frank was standing at the trap door at the head of the ladder. He
didn’t tell me where to put the things. I layed her body down with her head
towards the elevator, lying on her stomach and the left side of her face was
on the ground and the right side of her face was up, and both arms were lay-
ing down with-her body, by the side of her body. Mr, Frank joined me back
on the first floor. I stepped on the elevator and he stepped on the elevator
when it got to where he was, and he said ‘‘Gee, that was a tiresome job,’’ and
I told him his job was not as tiresome as mine was, because I had to tote it
all the way from where she was lying to the dressing room, and in the base-
ment from the ‘elevator to where I left her. Then Mr. Frank hops off the
elevator before it gets even with the second floor and he makes a stumble and
~ he hits the floor and catches with both hands, and he went on around to the
sink to wash his hands, and I went and cut off the motor, and I stood and
waited for Mr. Frank to come from/Around there washing his hands, and then
we went on into the office, and Mr. Frank he couldn’t hardly keep still, he was
all the time moving about from one office to the other, then he come back into
the stenographer’s office and come back and he told me ‘“Here comes Emma
" Clark and Corinthia Hall,”’ I understood him to say, and he come back and
told me to come here and he opened the wardrobe and told me-to get in
-there, and I was so slow about going he told -me to hurry up, damn it, and
Mr. Frank, whoever that was come in the office, they didn’t stay so very
long, till Mr. Frank was gone about 7 or 8 minutes, and I was still in
- the wardrobe and he never had come to let me out, and Mr. Frank come back -
and I said, ‘‘Goodness alive, you kept me in there a mighty long time,”’ and
he said, ‘‘Yes, I see I did, you are sweating,’’ and then me and Mr. Frank set
down in a chair. Mr. Frank then took out a pigarette and he gave me the box
and aslted me dad I want to smoke and I told him yes, sir, and I takan the

, iy
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box and tﬁken out a éigarqtte and he handed me a box-of métehes and I handed -

,him the matches back, and I handed him the cigarette box and he told me
that was all right, I could keep that, and I told him he had some money in

it and he told me that was all right, I could keep that, and Mr. Frank then

asked me to write a few lines on that paper, a white scratch pad he had there,
and he told me what to put on there, and I asked him what he was going to
do with it and he told me to just go ahead and write, and then after I got
through writing Mr. Frank looked at it and said it was all right, and Mr.
Frank looked up at the top of thé house and said, ‘“ Why should I hang, I have
wealthy people in Brooklyn,”” and I asked him what about me, and he told
me that was all riglit about me, for me to keep my mouth shut and he would
make everything all right, and then I asked him where was the money he said
he was going to give me and Mr. Frank said, ‘‘Here, here is two hundred dol-
‘lars,” and he handed me a big roll of greenback money and I didn’t count it;
I stood there a little while looking at it in my hand, and I told Mr. Frank not
to take another dollar for that wateh man I owed and he said he wouldn’t=
and the rest is just like I have told it before.

The reagson I have not told this before is I thought Mr. Frank would get
out and help me out, but it seems that he is not going to get out and I have
decided to tell the whole truth about this matter-

-

. While I was looking at the moriey in my hands, Mr. Frank said: ‘“Let me
have that and I will make it all right with you Monday if I live and nothing
-happens,’’ and he took the money back and I asked him if that was the way
he done and he said he would gwe it back Monday.
(Slgned) JAMES CONLEY.

Sworn to and subseribed before me this 29th day of May, 1913.
(Signed) G. C. FEBRUARY,
Notary Publie, Fulton County, Ga. -
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DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 40.

~ Oash book of the National Pencil Company, page 187 of which contains
the following enmtries, in Frank’s handwrting: i ' '
Page 196 o : ‘ - Page197
Cash, :
1913 Dr. 1913 Cr.
To balance 39.856 By kerosene - ' - 16
4/22 To check - 15.00 “ type : 15
"4/24 R 15.00 “ dray - 6.70
‘ — “ cases . , 10.50
69.85 . eXpress - 1.10
—_— postage - 1.00
parcel post - 16
2 wks rent typewriter 2.00
supplies, Scheegass” 45
King Hdw. Co. 85
tingmith © -11.60
thread : o 05
carfare 10,
Herbert Wright 4.00
. Omitted from payroll - 3931
Balancge to fund. . —— 80.64

"~ 69.86
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,Oul; book items made out by Frank to balance cash book.
- Kerosene 16 16
Type .76 6 T
3 A 2 Dray 2.00
‘o 170
1.00 .
~ 200
6.70 6.70
e . — Cases 2.60 :
1.26
A 3.60 .
1% '
1.50
' 10.50 / 10.50
v Express .35 & .75 . 1.10
; Postage .60 &-.50. .. . 1.00
Parcel post .03 & .13 : 16 _
Rent typewriter, 2 wks 2.00 -
Supplies .45-Sch, Bt ’ )
King Hdw. Co. .85 .85 |
Tinsmith 11.50 11.50
Thread .05 - 05—~
Carfare .10 A0
. Herbert Wright 4.00 . 4.00
. R A PO i i e e A TN e o L LA i .
- 89,85 '
== 8000 LY
g = 69.86
30.31 8
s _ ; 30.54 o _ ; .
| ;'—— ——— i -_;—__"-—Cﬂﬂh "JOI-‘M;%—BIIO;‘; e s Er—— e

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 41.

- 0K F. 3/26/13_

—
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. ' DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 42.

Letter written by Leo M. Frank to Mr, Moses Frank, The letter was not
typewritten but was in long hand and folded to a size to fit ordinary size
envelope, and was as follows:

e . Y
— ) - Atlanta, Ga., April 26, 1913..
' _Dear Uncle:

K ' I trust that this fiuds.you dand dear Tante well after arriving safely in
' ‘New York. I hope that you found all the dear ones well in Brooklyn and
I await a letter from you telling me how you find things there. Luecile and I
are well. .

It is too short a time since you left for anything startling to have devel-
oped down here. The opera has Atlanta in its grip, but that ends to-day. I've
heard a rumor that opera. will not be given again in a hurry here.

To-day was ‘‘Yondef’’ here, and the thin gray line of veterans, smaller
\ each year, braved the rather chilly weather to do honor to their fallen com-

\ rades. :

A ‘ - . Enclosed you will find last week’s report. The shipments still keep up
3 ‘well, tho’ the result. is not what one would wish, - There is nothing new in
% © the factory, ete., to report. Enclosed please find the price list you desired.

Tiwlnext letter from me, you shonld get on board ship. After that I will
write to the address you gave me in Frankfurt.

e - ——

With much love to you both, in which Lucile joins me, I am

-

,

: ‘ Your affectionate nephe{-.‘r,
= : ~ (Signed) LEO M. FRANK.

ol
1

e : ’ =t " = I
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= — ' DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 48.

Weekly report forwarded to Moges Frank by Leo M. Frank, enclosed in
Leo M. Frank’s letter to Moses Frank, as set forth in exhibit ‘*42,’’ said report
being in Frank's handwriting, same being folded to same size as envelope set -
forth as Exhibit 44. - ' : :

. FINANCIAL.
Week ending April 24, 1913.
Production: Net 27191
Good 700  Gr.
Mediam——— - — 62916 Gr. -

Cheap 599 Gr.
“Johs 791 Gr.
o 29%

$3066.31
Total Expenditurgs_ 3175.756

- Result—Defleit 109.44
Shipments
$65438.78
4374 gr.

Orders received

~ $8320.31 Value
* 1904 - Gross
' " 0K F
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. X ' 8 BXEIBIT 44, '
i Envelope in wh:eh Leo M. Frank’s letter (Exhibit 42) to Moses m and weekly report (Exhibit 43) were enclosed, the addreu on md
envelope being in Leo M. Frank’ s handwriting. * Iy ,

)

010 NATIONA

| |
! i

Iu.l.

ATLANTA ‘GA.

PENCIL CO.

nr. H. Frank

e/o Hotel McAlpin,

N
Greely Sqguare,

New York,N.Y.

P i

oo 90 00 o0 0§ - :

o
e

Lrardls

Cancelled .
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DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 45.
Weekly report sent by Leo M, Frank to Oscar Pappenheimer and received

by the_ latter on April 28, 1913, said report being in the handwriting of Frank.

_ FINANCIAL.
Week ending April 24, 1913.
Production: Net 27191, Gr.

Good 700 Gr.
Medinm - . 62914 Gr.
Cheap 6599 G
Jobs .71 Gr.

; 29% -

Net Value Prod’n  $3066.31 3
Total Expenditures  3175.76

Result—Deficit— 109 44

: Shlpments .
' $5438.78 s - 3
4374 gr. - <

Orders received
$3320.31 Value : —
1904 Gross '
0K F

SR 1

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 46, -

Weekly financial reports of the business of the National Pencil Company
sent by Leo M. Frank to. Oscar Pappenheimer for each week beginning Janu-
ary 18, 1912, and ending with the week ending April 24, 1913, each of said
reports being identical in form with the defendant’s Exhibit “45” and being

in the handwriting of Leo M. Frank, ~

3 nzrz‘l_mm'a EXHIBIT 47. -

Pay envelope found by detective McWorth, It is an ordinary pay en-
velope used by the Pencil Company with the nimber ‘186’ written theréon, - -

- with the first initials of a name on it, an ‘‘M’’ and a “‘P.” A

) DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 48.
Club found by detective McWorth at the factory. The club is round,

" about three feet long and three inches in dnameter, weighs approx:mate]y"——-




visit: www.LeoFrank.org

~
A

'DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 49,

Brown suit of clothes worn by Leo M. Frank on April 26, 1913. Consists
of coat, pants, and vest. Suit does not appear to be new, but is clean and un-
spotted. ' -

DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 50.

s Bank book showing account of Leo M. Frank with Atlanta National

£ Bank. Shows balance on April 1, 1913, of $111.13, and a deposit of $15 on
April 18. It further shows that the sum of $109.85 had been drawn out on
checks (Defendant’s Exhibit 51), leaving a balance to the credit of depositor
of $16.28. o ' :

L : DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 61. /

Twelve cancelled checks drawn on the Atlanta National Bank, signed by
Leo M. Frank as follows: . '

No. Date Amount  Payee Endorseménts

= * Mrs. L. M. Frank
14%50-4/1/13 $20.00 . Mrs. L. M, Frank Chamberlain-Johnson-DuBose Co.

451-4/1/13 150 Westview Floral Co. Westview Floral Co. .
452-4/1/18 1234 Haas & Co. Haas & Co. =

453-A-4/9/13 32,50 = Rivers Realty Co. Rivers Realty Co.
. : American Natl. Bank ——

453-B-4/9/13 8.00 Mrs. E. Selig Mrs. E. Selig
= _ S. 8. Echols Co.
- Travelers Bank & Tr. Co.

454-4/6/13 475 8. M. Truitt & Son 8. M. Truitt & Son
Alex Dittler, Sec’y Dittler Bros,

~ 455-4/21/18  7.50 Alex Dittler, Sec’y

- . - Fourth Natl. Bank IR A
3 _° 4564/2/13. ° 626 Guthman Ldry Co. - Guthman Laundry & D, CL. Co. «
e T 457-4/2/13 - 200 Maier & Berkele Maier & Berkele
B 458.4/9/13 500 Self " Leo M. Framk - '
459-4/15/18 - 500 Self - Leo M. Frank , 1 -
—4&&4,[24413_-—_5.00—-_9"'[" i — - Leo-M-Frank . — SR
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DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 88, - . - )
Plat of Washington Street and Georgia Avenue, showiﬁg" the relative posi-

tions with respect to cach other of the Selig residence at 68 E. Georgia Avenue
and the Wolfsheimer residence at 387 Washington Street.
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- DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 62. -

Picture of the Selig home taken from the outside of the back door of the
kitechen. ‘It shows the entire kitchen and also the door leading into the dining
room. It shows nothing else in the dining room,

d

DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 63.

Picture of Selig home taken sigmdlug directly inside the back door of
kitchen. Shows practically same view as last picture but shows no view at
all of the dining reom.

DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 64.

I’ictu{e of the safe with open door standing in outer office of the National
Pencil Company. , . :

'DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 65.

Pieture of the outer office of the National Pencil Company factory, show-
ing the safe with the door wide open. Picture shows safe door shutting off
any view into the inner office and shows no view of anything in the.inner
office.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 66.

) Picture taken on the outside of the outer office looking toward the inner
office with the safe door open. It shows no view at all into the inner office.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 67.

Picture.showing the pay window in the office of the National Pencil Com- -
pany factory.
~ DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 68.
Picture showing foot of elevator shaft in the basement of the National

Pencil Company factory. Shows rubbish and trash in elevator shaft and
barrels adjdcent thereto.

DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT 69.

Picture of basement of National Pencil Co. factorv, lookmg from the ele-
vator shaft to the haek door.

'DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT 70.

Pigture of -the corner in the basement where body was found, around the
lei’f corner behind thé partmon ahown on the picture,
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-

"% . *“DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 71.

Picture showing passage way leuﬂing to the back door in the basement
of the factory. Picturc¢ shows boxes piled up on each side of the passage way
to the height of the ceiling. '

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 72.

Picture showing entrance to le factory from the street. Shows the
partition on the right immediately entering the factory, behind which is the
elevator. The steps leading to the second floor of the factory are shown in
the background. ' -

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 73.

Picture showing elevator shaft and trap door on the ground floor of the
factory. Shows steps leading to the second floor on the left of the picture.

DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 74.

Picture of metal room, showing place where Conley claims to have found
- body. i
DEFENDANT'S EXHIB_IT 76.

Picture showing place where cotton sacks were kept.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 76.

Picture of the plating room.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 77.

Picture of the metal room, showing where the floor was chipped up by the
detectives in front of dressing room. -

* [
- ' DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 78.
————Pieture showing lathe where Barrett claims to have found hair.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 79.

Picture showing view from third floor looking down steps to second floor.
Picture shows man walking on second floor from the metal room toward the
elevator. - Z e

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 80. ®

Picture showing elevator box on the office floor,
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DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 81.

Picture showing elevator wheel at the top of the fourth floor.

DEFENDANT’S EXHIBITS 82, 83, 84,

Pictures showing view of the metal room on the second floor. Pictures
show doors of the metal room to be partly made of transparent glass.

DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBITS 85 AND 86.

Pictures of the metal room closet with the door open and closed.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 87.

)

Blue print from which the model of the factory (Defendant’s Exhibit 13)
was made.

DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 88a, b, o, d, e.

Five jars containing contents of stomach taken from different parties

who had eaten cabbage and bread. v

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 89, j
Extract from the minutes of Walton superior court showing three indiet-
ments for larceny from the house against C. B. Dalton, at the April Term, 1894,
of said court. Pleas of guilty in each indictment and a fine of $60 and twelve
months in the chain gang sentence in each case. Also indictment of C B.
Dalton, at the Febrnary term, 1899, of Walton superior court for stealing bale
of cotton. Plea of not guilty, and verdict of jury finding defendant guilty,
recommending punishment as for misdemeanor. Fine of $20.00 and six months
in chain gang. _ oy
DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 90.

Testimony of Newt Lee before the coroner’s inquest as follows:
“He (Mr. Gantt) says, ‘T would like to have them (shoes) because I got to

go to*work Monday.’ I says ‘I can’t let you in there unless Mr. Frank says so.” -

He says, ‘Is Mr. Frank there?’ I says, ‘Yes, if you want me I will go up
and ask him." By that time Mr. Frank comes down and runs right into
Mr. Gantt, standing in the front door.and he looked like he was frightened. I

“saw Mr. Frank was frightened, but I taken it this way, he and Mr. Gantt had

felk out and he discharged Mr. Gantt and I thought that he thought by him
hanging around there that he was' waiting for him and had come to do him

some harm. Mr. Gantt said- ‘I got some old shoes up there and I would like
to get them.” Mr. Frank looked at him and said, ‘What sort were they,’” and
he said they were tans. I says, ‘I think I sees a boy sweep them up in the
trash.” Tle says ‘I have some black ones up there, too. - ‘Well,” I says, ‘I don’t
know anything- about any black shoes.” Then Mr. Gantt says ‘I esn go up

' -
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there and see if 1 can find them,’ then he drops his head and looked right at
me. ‘Then Mr. Frank says, ‘Newt, you carry him up there, go with him
around and stay with him while he is up there,’ and so we went in and went
on up there and found the shoes like he says and then he asked me for some
paper to wrap them up and T gave him some paper, and then I got him some
twine, s

“1 don’t know when I ever seen him change that (time slip) before, He's
put the tape in once before; it was one night. I never paid no attention to
how long it took him. It didn’t take him five minutes. I couldn’t tell whether
it took him a minute or not. On Saturday night, it took him a pretty good
little bit, because he spoke about it. e says, ‘Tt's kind of hard to get in.’ ¥

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 91,
Harry Scott’s testimony before coroner’s inquest as follows:

“IIe just told me that he had been dowiiat the police barracks Monday
morning and he talked to John Black, and ‘John Black seemed to suspect me
of the erime,” and he then repeated to me his movements on the day: of the
murder, that is on Saturday he reported at the office, I believe he said, at
around eight o’clock in the morning, stayed there up until ten o’clock, then
he went to Montag Brothers; Mr. Darley accompanied him down the street
a little ways, and he continued on to Montag Bros. by himself, and returned
to the factory, I believe, at 10:30; that Arthur White and Harry Denham were
employed on the 4th floor of the factory, working during the morning hours,

‘and about 12:10 this little girl, Mary Phagan, came into the office to draw her
salary which he gave her ($1.20). The denominations, which he thought, were
two half dollars and two dimes, and that Mary Phagan, left his private office
where he paid her off, and went into the bookkeeper’s office, and -when she got
near the door, she returned to him, and said, ‘Has the metal come yet?’ And
Mr. Frank 1eplied ‘No.” Then he stated that Mary Phagan went on out, and
it was about 12:50 that he went upstairs to the 4th floor, where Denham and
White .were working and saw Mrs. White up there talking to her husband.
He made the remark that he intended closing and locking the doors, and
——asked Mrs. White if she would leave, and also asked themen up there how near
they were through their work. They told him they didn’t think they could

finish up right soon at that time, and he came on downstairs, and told them

he was going to lock the doors when he went out. He stated that he left the

factory about 1:10 p. m., went home to his dinner, returned to the factory

then about 3 o’clock, and White and Denham were still on the 4th floor. He

_did not meet anyone going out or coming in. —About 3:10 hoth White and-
Denham left the building; that Newt Lee reported to him about ‘four o "elock,

as he had instructed him to do on the day previous, that it was his intention to

go to the ball game that afternoon, and when Newt Lee came there, he told -

him that it would not be necessary for him to work just at-that particular

-
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hour, that he could go out on the street and enjoy himself for a few hours,
and return about six o’clock. Frank stayed in the building from four to six
and Newt Lee returned at 6 o’clock, went on duty and Frank left the building
at about 6:15. On his way out he saw Newt Lee sitting on a packing box
outside the door of the factory talking to a man by the name of Gantt. Lee
told Frank what Gantt was staying there for, and ‘after considering allowed
Gantt to come upstairs for a pair of shoes, that is, go up inside of the factory,
but he instructed Newt Lee to stay with Gantt while he was up inside of the
factory, until he left, which he said that Lee did. Frank then continued on to
his home, and said that he became worried about Gantt’s presence in the
building, knowing that he had discharged him for some kind of fault. He
continued to worry about Gantt’s presence in the building and therefore called
up Newt Lee on the telephone at 7:30, as he knew it was that time for Lee
to punch the clock at that hour, and he would hear the telephone ringing
inside of the office while he was there at the clock: although I am not sure.
I think he said he made an effort to get Lee at seven o’clock and failed and
finally got him at 7:30. When he called Lee on the telephone, he inquired if
Gantt had left the building. Lee replied, ‘Yes;’ Frank then asked him if
everything else was all right, to which Lee replied, ‘Yes,” and he hung up the
receiver and at about 9 that night he retired to go to bed; and I believe now
that that’s the extent of my interview with Mr. Frank. '

““Yes, I am working in the interest of the National Pencil Co. to ferret out
who is responsible for the murder. My, Blnéﬁ? and I requested Mr. Frank that
he go into this private room with Lee, and endeavor to get any information
that he might be withholding from either of us or the detective department,
and told Mr. Frank to impress upon Lee the importance of telling the whole -

. truth in the matter, and do whatever he could to persuade Lee to tell the

absolute truth in the matter. Mr. Frank said he understood, and we sent
him in to talk to Lee. I have no way of knowing what Frank said; they were
both together privately in the room there, and we had no way of knowing
except what Lee told us afterwards.’’ —

'DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 93,

Iarry Scott’s report to the Pinkerton Agency, as follows:

“*Mr. Frank stated that on Saturday, April 26th, 1913, the factory of the -

‘National Pencil Company was ¢losed down, and that ‘only two of the employees

reported for work the entire day, and these men were ITarry Denham and

—J5 A. White, who are employed on-the 4th floor-of the building. Mr. Frank

stated that he was in the office up until about 1 p. m,; and that at 12:10 p. m., °
a girl employee of the factory, named Mary Phagan, called at the office of My,

‘Frank for her wages, and she received $1.20, either in one-dollar bill and two

dimes, or two half dollars and two, dimes. Myr. Frank personally handed this
girl her wages, after which.the Phagan girl left Mr. Frank’s office and walked
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towards the door of the office adjoining Mr. Frank’s office, which door leads )
into the factory. Miss Phagan turned to Mr. Frank and asked him if the
metal had arrived yet, to which Mr. Frank replied ‘No,” and the girl then
went on away out of the factory, as far as Mr. Frank knows, as he did not see
anything of her during the afternoon. About 12 o'clock, noon, Mrs. J. A.
White entered the factory and went to the top floor where her husband, J. A.
White was working, and at 12:45 p. m., Mr. Frank went to the 4th floor and
in the presence of Mrs. White told Denham and White that he was going to
lock the doors, and Mrs. White then left the factory, but White and Denham
informed Mr. Frank that they had not finished their work and Mr. Frank then

_ told them to remain until they had gotten through. Mr. Frank left the fac-
tory about 1 p. m. Saturday, while White and Denham were still on the top
floor. Mpr. Frank then went to his home, to his dinner, returning to the fae-

tory at 3 p. m,, and he saw that White and Denham were about.through with

their work, and both of them left the factory at about 3:09 p. m. As far as
Mr. Frank knows he was the only person left in the factory after that hour.
On Friday, Mr. Fiank had instructed his negro night watchman, Newt Lee,
to report at the factory on Saturday at 4:00 p. m. on account of it being a
holiday, and none of the employees working. At 4 p. m. the negro Newt Lee
arrived at the factory, reporting for work to Mr. Frank, who told him that .
it was not necessary for him to go to work at that time, but that he could go
out in the street and have a good time until about 6 p. m., and that in the
meantime Mr, Frank would stay at the factory. The negro left the factory,
returning again at 6 p. m., and at 6:05 p. m. Mr. Frank left the factory for
his home and on his way out of the factory by the Forsyth Street door he saw
_ the negro night watechman, Newt Lee, talking to a bookkeeper named John M.
; Gantt, who had recently been discharged by Mr. Frank. It developed that
" Gantt was asking the negro watchman, Newt Lee, to allow him to go to the
second floor of the factory and secure a pair of shoes that he had left there,
as he wanted to go to his home. in Marietta, Georgia, and do some plowing
and the negro, Newt Lee, then asked Mr. Frank if he would allow Gantt to
enter the building. Mr. Frank knowing that he had discharged Gantt for
- thievery, hesitated about allowing Gantt to enter the building, but finally told
the night watchman to let Gantt in, but to stay with him until he secured the
shoes, and then see that Gantt left the building without taking anything that
belonged to him. About 7:30 p. m. Mr. Frank states he called up. the factory,
—gg-he knew that Newt Lee, the night watchman, was about to punch the clock
_at the hour and could hear the telephone bell ringing inside the office, and
- Newt Lee answered the telephone. Mr. Frank states that he inquired of Lee

if Gantt had left the building, to which he replied in the affirmative. M. .

Frank then asked Lee if everything else was all right, to which Lee replied ’

‘Yes.” Mr. Frank states that this was the extent of his telephone conversa-

tion with Lee,”’ : ;




visit: www.LeoFrank.org

307

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 93.
Testimony of Policeman Anderson before Coroner s inquest, as follows:

‘““The watchman told me where he was standmg He came out of the closet
to fasten or button up his pants, and had his lantern sitting down right in
: front of him, where he had left it when_he vent into the closet. While he
wasg standing up there he saw that woman. Ile saw it from the closet, about
twenty-five feet, to where the object was. I could not see that far with the
lantern that he had. With the lantern that he had I could see about ten
or twelve feet, something like that.”’

DEFENDANT’'S EXHIBIT 94.

Court prbeee&ings under which—Jim- Conley was released from Fulton .
County jail upon petition of Solicitor Hugh M. Dorsey : : -

Al B E L
The State, oo
Vs,
Leo. M. Frank.
No. _
In Fulton Superior Court, May Term, 1913. : ®
'.J Indictment for Murder. T

The petition of Hugh M. Dorsey, Solicitor General of the Atlanta Cirecuit,
including Fulton County, respectfully shows:

11.

James Connally is a material witness for the State in the above stated case.

2.

Petitioner is apprehensive that said Connally may not be forthcoming as a
witness at the trial of the above named defendant, unless detained in custody.

a ' 3
1 L

Said Connally has been detained since May 1st, 1913, by the police authori- B
ties of the City of Atlanta, and is now in the custody of said officers, being de- -
tained by them as a witness. Since said Connally was taken into custody by
‘said officers, Leo M. Frank has been indicted upon a*charge of murder.

= : ——————e— 4 L ————— — —

A=, - Petitioner represents that the testimony of said Connally may be, and likely
& -will be very material in said cause. .

- LY

Wherefore, petitioner prays that said James bonnally be committed to the
jail .of Fulton County, Georgia, there to be detained as a witness until said
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" Attested, May 29, 1913.
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case above stated shall be terminated, or until said Connally shall he other-
wise released by proper order of Court. '

This May 29, 1913.

(Signed), Hugh M. Dorsey,
Sol. Gen. Atlanta Cirecuit.
Georgia, Fulton County.

Comes now Hugh M. Dorsey, who being duly sworn, deposes and BaYys
the allegations in the above petition are true so far as they come within his
knowledge, and so far as derived from the information of others he believes
them to be true. '

(Signed), Hugh M. Dorsey.

John H. Jones, (Signed)
N. P. Fulton Co., Ga.

The above and foregoing petition read and considered.

Let the said James Connﬁl]y be taken into custody by the Sheriff of said
County of Fulton, and be confined in the common jail of said County, until
discharged by further order of this court.

Let the said Connally be served with a copy of this order and the petition
on which it is based. Bond for the release of said Connally may be assessed
in a reasonable sum upon proper application to the Court and after reason-
able notice in writing to the Solicitor General of the Circuit, lt(p;’:;‘ing
to me that he does not object to this order, but consents to same. e
This May 29, 1913.

Lo (Signed) L. S. Roan,
Judge S. C. Stone Mountain Circuit,
: Presiding.
The State, . (8
vs.
Leo M. Frank. -
No. 9410

Indictment in IFulton Superior Court. R —

. Murder. May Term, 1913,

It appearing to the Court that James Connally has heretofore been com-
mitted to the common jail of Fulton County to be held as a witness in the
above stated case, and to be released only on a proper order of Court;

And it further appearing that the ends of justice require that said James
Connally be released temporarily to the Chief of Policc of the City of Atlanta;
It is therefore orderel that Sheriff C. W. Mangum, of Fulton County, Geor-

gia, deliver the said James Connally to said Chief of Police, James L. Beavers,
or his lawful deputy, to be received back into-custody at said jail when de-

&
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livered back by said Chief of Police, the attorney for James Connally con-
genting and not objecting to this order, and bemg present.

.This May 31, 1913. -

(Slgned), L. 8. Roan,
Judge S. C. Stone Mountain Circuit,
Presiding.

This is consented to by me -
(Signed) William M. Smith
Attorney for James Connally.

Georgia, Fulton (,ounty
To Hon. L. S. Roan, Judge of the-Stone Mountain Circuit,
Presiding in the Superior Court, Criminal Division:—
The petition of Hugh M. Dorsey, Solicitor General of the -
Atlanta Circuit, respectfully shows:— : .

1

On May 29, 1913, this court, on petition of the above named Solicitor Gen-
eral,—representing that James Connally was a material witness for the State
in the case of THE STATE vs. LEO M. FRANK, under indictment for mur-
der, and that said James Connally would probably not be forthcoming to
respond to a subpoena in said case,—ordered said Jgfnes Connally held until
further ‘order of court as a witness in the above stated case, and to be con-
fined in the county jail and subsequently upon petitioner’s request made at
the instance of said Connally and his attorney, said Connally was allowed
held by the police authorities of the City of Atlanta.

2'
Petitioner is satisfied that the necessity for holding said James Connally

under the orders heretofore granted on the-aforesaid petition as a witness in
said case no longer ex:st

3.

Wheréforc, petitioner prays that the orders heretofore granted in said
cause be revoked, and that said James Connally be discharged from custody
under said orders.

(Signed) IIugh M. Dorsey,
"Sol. Gen. Atlanta Cireuit.

"_Gorgia, Fulton - Cnunty e

Read and considered, it is ordered thnt this petlhon -and order be filed and

duly served upon other claimed suspects in connection with the Phagan mur-
der, and confined in commbon jail of said County, to .wit, Leo M. Frank and
Newt Lee, both either personally or by serving their attorneys, and any other
cmzen of said County who may reaewe thig notlce by publication or other-
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wise, may show cause before me, Friday, the 13th day of June, at 10 o’clock
A. M, at my chambers in Thrower Building, Atlanta, Ga. Notice to be served
by the sheriff or one of his deputies by leaving copy of this petition and order,
at once. ' :

June 11, 1913, (Signed) L, S. Roan.

Service acknowledged and further service waived. The confinement of
said James Connally in the Police station was at my request and at the re-
quest of my client James Connally and T agree for said Connally fo remain
in custody of the police authorities until the trial of Leo M. Frank or until
the indictment of said Connally. T agree to his eonfinement because he is a
material witness for the State and I desire his confinement at the- police sta-
tion, because of repeated attempts on the part of visitors at the jail to tor-
ture and intimidate said James ('onnally and to safeguard said James Con-
nally from perjured admissions, supposed to have heen made by him. I waive
his presence at the time of this trial.

This June 11, 1913, ) (Signed) Wm. M. Smith,
‘ Attorney for James Connally. '

Georgia, Fulton County.
Comes Newt Lee, by his attorney, Bernard L. Chappell, and in pursuance ‘- '

of an order made by L. S. Roan, Judge of the Superior Court, Criminal Di-

vision of said County, on the 11th day of June, 1913, hereby acknowledges

service of said order as referred to the said Newt Lee, who is being held in )

the Fulton County common jail upon the order of Paul Donehoo, coroner

of said vounty as a suspeet in the Mary Phagan murder case. B

June 12, 1913,

-

(Signed) Bernard L. Chappell,
Attorney for Newt Lee.

Georgia, Fulton County. :
I have this day served L. Z. Rosser. \tty. for Leo M. Frank, personally =
“with a copy of the within order.
This June 12, 1913, ‘ =
(Signed) T. A. Burdett,

Deputy Sheriff.

-Georgia, Fulton County. - —

State of Georgia, No. Fulton Superior Court,
vs. ' Criminal Division, Indictment for Murder.

Leo M. Frank. [ —

And now comes James Conley, and in answer to the rule nisi issued in
the above case, shows to the court as follows: ‘ Q

1. Respondent admits that he is now held in custody under orvders of this
Court, at the police prison of the City of Atlanta, having been originally held
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in the prison of Fulton County, also under order of this Court, the cause of
* gaid commitment by this Court of respondent, being the allegation that Re-
.. spondent is a material witness in the above case, in behalf of the State, and it

is desired to insure the presence of Respondent at the trial of the above case:

2. Respondent admits that he is now at the City police prison at his own
request and instange, and through the advice and counsel of his attorney.

3. TRespondent shows to the court that the City police prison is so arranged
and so officered, that Respondent is absolutely safe as to his physical welfare -
from any attack that might be made upon him; that he is so confined that his
cell is a solitary one, there being no one else even located in the cell bloek
with him; that the key to this cell block and the cell of Respondent is always
in the possession of a sworn uniformed officer of the law; that under the
instructions of Chief of Police Beavers, said sworn officers are not' allowed %o
permit any one to approach this Respondent or come into his cell block, ex-
cept the attorney of Respondent and such persons as this Respondent may
agree to see and talk with; that Respondent so confined is protected from any
physical harm and is protected from the pessibility of legal harm by others
who might seek to damage Respondent by false claims as to statements alleged
) to be made by Respondent;

4, Respondent nor his counsel have made no request for the release of
Respondent or his transfer to any other place of confinement.

5. Respondent is willing to remain indefinitely as a prisoner in solitary
confinement, under any reasonable rules this court may direet, subject to any
further order or direction of this Court.

6. Respondent admits that he is a material witness in behalf of the Stafé ==
of Georgia in this case, and admits that in the exercise of sound diseretion it
is proper that Respondent be held until the final trial of this or any other case
growing out of the unfortunate death of Miss Mary Phagan, but this Re-
L spondent denies that in the exercisé of sound judicial diseretion, it is neces- -
sary for this Court to order Respondent held at any particular prison.

7. Respondent denies that this Court has legal right in the exercise of
gound judicial diseretion to order this Respondent held as a witness in behalf
of the State, when it is shown to this Court, as it is shown beyond peradventure
of a doubt, that there is no possibility for this Respondent not to be present
and subject to eall as a witness in behalf of the State, since he is held in com-
—plete and perfeet imprisonment, and there being no possible theory that the
ends of justice will be thwarted, and all of these facts being without the
slightest possible question, there is mo reason for any order of this Court,
committing Respondent. - '

) >
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8. ' Respondent is advised and believes that the Counsel for the Defend-
ant in this case has been within the last few days studying the law very
thoroughly bearing on the question of holding of this Respondent as a ma-
terial witness in behalf of the State. at any other place than the County
Prison, and also immediately finds move on foot to have Respondent 1'eturned
to the County prison, and this Respondent is advised by his Counsel that it is
-the belief of his Counsel that the idea of transfer back to the County Prison
has under it, plans laid by persons unfriendly to the interests of this Respon-
dent and friendly to the interests of the Defendant in this case,

9. Respondent denies that the law vests in this Court, the right of
committal as a witness in behalf of either side, under the facts and cirenm-
stances of this or any other case. 8

10. Respondent shows that. the conditions at the County Jail are such
that the interests of justice as far as this Respondent is concerned can not
be well safeguarded and the interest of Respondent and the interest of justice
are greatly threatened by the return of this Respondent to the County Jail.

F

11. Respondent shows that through no fault of the County Sheriff, a suf-
ficient inside force of guards has not been provided by the County authorities,
only one man being paid by the C'ounty to guard twenty cell blocks distributed
in twenty wings and over five floors; that it is a physical impossibility for this
one man to keep up or even know what is transpiring on five different floors
or twenty separate immense wall and steel blocks, distributed through a large
building; that with this inadequate force, which this respondent is advised
the Sheriff of this County has complained about, it is an absolute impossibility
for the best sheriff in the world or the best trained deputies to know exactly
what is going on at any and all times or any reasonable part of the time; that
the keys to practically all of the cell blocks are carried by ‘‘convicted crim-
inals,”’” known as ‘‘trusties,”’ who tnrn in and out parties entering or leaving
cell blocks, and while they have general instructions covering their duties, it
is an impossibility for the inside deputy to know whether each is discharging

“his duty properly at all times; that the food is prepared and distributed in
the County prison itself and practically by ‘‘convicted criminals’’ whose dis-
regard for law and principle is written upon the eriminal records of this
State; that owing to this condition men have heen kwown {o saw through
solid steel bars and cages and escape to freedom; that it would be easy for

“anyone to reach or harm Respondent or to poison him through his food: that
the ““trusty turnkeys’’ who are convicts can easily swear as to admissions
against the interest of this Respondent, even though such admissions might
not be made; that the friends of the defendant in this case are allowed to pour
constantly into the jail at all hours of the day and up to a late hour of the

-
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night, and are in close touch with many of these ““trusty turnkeys,’”’ and
““trusty attaches’ of the jail; that while a prisoner at the, County Prison éle-
fore his transfer to the City Prison, a goodly number of people were admitted
to the eell block to talk with Respondent, whose presence was not requested
or desired; that among these visitors was one whom this Respondent has
"_every reason to believe was working in the interest of the Defendant ; that
this party presented Respondent with sandwiches which this Respondent did
not eat, that this same party also offered to present Respondent with whis-
key; that Respondent was theratened with physical harm while in the County
prison to the extent of the possibility of taking his life; that he was de-
nounced as a liar, relative to his testimony in this case; and this Respondent
is sure without the knowledge or through the neglect of the Sheriff or any of
his men, but directly attributable to the construction physically of the county
prison and the inadequate force allowed the Sheriff to oversee and care for
it; that Respondent is advised and believes that one of the parties friendly to
the Defendant is already priming himself to swear that Respondent made
certain admissions while he was in the County prison, which this Respondent
did not make, and which testimony will he false, but will be given, ¥ given
to help the defendant and damage this Respondent,

12. That this Respondent was imprisoned while in the County Prison
directly over the cell block in which said Defendant is detained and.was
lodged among the most desperate criminals, one even being under sentence of
death, and willing no doubt to swear or do anything necessary to help or pro-
long his life, that these desperate criminals, with whom this Respondent was
lodged, had this Respondent completely at-their-mercy and could swear that

he admitted things most damaging, and which would be false and untrue and -

known by them to be false and untrae.

13. That Respondent is advised and believes that the Sheriff of this
County has publicly proclaimed that the Defendant looks him in the eye like
an innocent man; that the Sheriff has given said Defendant an entire cell
block and has isolated him completely except from his friends; that the
Sheriff has expressed himself as not desiring that nigger returned to the
County Prison, meaning Respondent; that the Sheriff appears to feel that the
requests made by Respondent are meant as a reflection upon the Sheriff, but
same was not so intended to be construed, nor was same so represented to
the Court at the time of the transfer, nor was any such allegation made before
the Court, at the time of the passage of the second order transferring Respon-
. _dent back to the City Prison, nor does Respondent believe that same was in
mind of the Court at the time of the passage of the order or influenced the
Court; but that the inadequate force allowed the Sheriff and tlie construc-
tion\of the Juil rendered this request by Respondent necessary, and same was
made-to this Court, with Do statement of facts, other_than it was, requested

¥

. B




visit: www.L.eoFrank.org

314

by Respondent and in the judgment of the representatives of the State there
was necessity for the same. '

Wherefore. this Respondent agrees, to the passage of an order revoking
former orders in this case] and waves his presence at the Court, upon a hear-
ing of same,

(Signed) Wm. M. Smith,
Attorney for James Conley.
Gieorgia, Fulton County, :

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned attesting officer, James
Conley, who after being duly s\\'ui‘l} deposes and swears that the facts set out
in the above and foregoing response so far as they come within his own knowl-

—edge are true and where derived from the information of others he believes
them to be true. '
h (Signed) James Conley.

Sworn to-and subseribed before me
this June 13, 1913.

C. C. Tedder, .

Notary Publi¢, Fulton County, Ga.

IN RE:
Application of Hugh M. Dorsey, Solicitor-General to release James Con-
ley from Legal Custody. .

In answer to the petition and order in the above stated cause, served
upon us, as attorneys for L.eo Frank, we herewith answer and show cause as
follows : : - :

1. If the intention of the Solicitor General is to discharge this negro
from custody because (a) he is in fact not a material ‘witness against Frank
or (b) although he is a material witness, his integrity and character are such
that he ought to have his liberty and be trusted to obey the subpoena of this
court, then, considered as a witness only, he ought to'be discharged and indeed
he should not have been imprisoned at-all.—Butin such case to enact the farce
in the eourt’s presence of releasing the negro and immediately return him to
his wet-nurses, at the Police Station, would resemble child’s play.

2. But if the Solicitor believes that one of a ‘number of contradictory
statements made by this negro may, if properly preserved, be made valuable
in the prosecution of Frank, and that the negro may destroy its value if left
free to talk, and in order to stop his mouth it is necessary that the detec-
tives should keep him in charge, then we think we have the right to protest
against any order of.a court of -justice that winks at such a purpose.

¢
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3. We aie constrained to the conclusion that it is not the purpose for any .
reason to release this negro, but, by obtammg the order here sought, econtinue
the present, illegal confinement. .

4. But Frank is himsel'deeply interested in this proceeding. That the
consent of the Solicitor and the will of the negro is all that is required to re-
verse the will of the law, is erroneous. The State has the right in the interest
of justice to put a witness in custody, but where in custody and in whose cus-
tody is of the highest importance. The law has given such custody to the
Sheriff and wisely so. The Sheriff is not a prosecutor; the jail itself is not
usually a place of punishment, but a temporary place of detention. The
Sheriff is supposed to stand impartially between the Stafe and his prisoners,
and may be trusted neither to cajole, threaten. nor suppress any testimony
by third degree methods. The law never meant to place a witness, who, for
lack of character, needs confinement under the control of a partisan prose-
cutor.

5. That the detectives should wish to keep Conley in custody and en-
tertain him at the city’s expense, is not at all surprising. They have already
extracted from him extravagant, unthinkable confessions, three or four in
number. To these statements they have given the widest publicity, and to
the credibility of the last one they have staked their reputations and hope of
place.

Upon the constancy and stability of this witness, they have staked their
all. They would be less than human if they did not bend all their power and
ingenuity in holding him to his present statement, adding to and taking there-
from only such things as will aid its credibility.

Can any fair-minded man believe that Lanford is a fair man to be the
custodian of this ignorant negro? What chance would he have to retract any
lies he may have told, or if in a repentant mood, he should wish to tell the
truth? This negro in the city prison, in the powep of Lanford, apart from all
questions of truth, would be just as dangerous as Lanford would wish him to
be. -No one knows that better than Lanford, and no one would feel it as
acutely as. will this negro. ‘

How well Lanford knows it, can be seen from his interview in the Atlanta
Georgian of June 12th. In that interview he demonstrated that he thinks
he has full, unrestricted ownership of this negro. IHe graciously expresses his
willingness for this negro to go before the Grand Jury upon such terms as he
suggests. Neither the negro, nor the negro’s lawyer, nor the Grand Jury is

. considered. Nor was this court to be consulted—his will and not the order

of this court was to determine when and under what o:rcumstances the negro
should leave the Police Station. :

If Lanford vaunts.in the face of jury and court, his power over thls negro,
what must be his bearing when he deals privately with the negro himself?
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. : What chance has he to abstract a lie or add a truth to the foolish statement
which Lanford approves and wishes to maintain? If this man will, when he is
holding this negro under your Ionor’s order, declare such ownership over
this negro’s person and movements, to what legnth would he go if the court
releases its power over him and turns him over to Lanford's unrestricted
power?

6. It is just to Frank, as well as in the interest of public justice, that
this negro should be detained by unbiased, fair men, whose reputations and
positions are: not at stake. The law recognizes this right and has put that
duty upon the Sheriff. Will there be less fairness and less decency in the
county jail than in the police station? When did Lagford become a wiser,
fairer, better man than the Sheriff of this County?

7. Apart from this negro’s position as a witness, his detention in the
custody of the detectives would be/a public calamity. Many unbiased people
believe this negro is the murdererof little Mary Phagan. The facts of the
case, apart from his own confession, point most strongly to him as the guilty
man ;

. (a) On the day of the murder he was drunk and concealed himself in a
position where he could readily commit the murder. &

(b) On Monday morning he was unduly excited, so mueh so as to arouse
the suspicions of the employees.

(¢) When the police were in the building, he was caught hiding in an
obscure part of the factory where he had no business.

(d) When questioned about this conduet, he said he would give a large
sum to be a whité man. - When asked why, he said he could .then get safely
past the police, '

(e) HHe, for a long time persistently denied that he could write and did
not admit that he could until longer denial was useless. '

(f) Ile was canght washing a shirt, a thing he had never done before,
and when caught, gave a foolish excuse.

— = (g) e denied all participation in, or knowledge of the crime until he
was driven by the charge that he wrote the notes found near the body.

_(h} On May 18, he made a signed statement outlining his actions on
April 26, making no mention of the murder.

(i) —On May 24, he made an affidavit. ~He said that on-April 26th; before——
the murder on April 26th, he wrote the notes at the request of Frank, for
‘ which Frank gave him cigarettes and $2.50 and added statements about '
st : Frank’s people in Br\-‘ﬁoklyu and an inquiry. by Frank as to why he should
; hang, A B : :
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(3) On the 28th of May, Conley made a long affidavit, full of contra-
dietions and absurdities, beginning it as follows: -

“I make this statement, my second statement in regard to the murder
of Mary Phagan at the National Pencil Company factory, In my first state-
ment, I made the statement that I went to the pencil facory on Friday, April
25th, and went in Frank’s office at five minutes to one, which is a mistake, I
make this statement in regard to Friday in order that I might not be accused
of knowing anything of this murder, for I thought if I put myself there on
Saturday they might accuse me of having a hand in it, and I now make MY

'SECOND AND LAST STATEMENT regarding the matter freely and volun-

tarily, after thinking over the situation, and I have made up my mind to tell
the whole truth and I make it freely and voluntarily without the promise
of any reward or from force or fear of punishment in any way,"

(k) After this beginning he sets out with variations the writing of the
notes on Saturday instead of on Friday, and in a long rabbling statement his
movements at home and on Peters Street on Saturday and on Monday at the
factory, most-of which is wholly disconneeted with the murder, -

(1) On May 29th, 1913, although he had already sworn that he made
““his true, full and last statement,’”” he made another statement in which he
purported to aid Frank in concealing the body of Mary Phagan. This state-
ment is full of contradietions and wholly irreconcilable with itself and with
the known facts surrounding the murder.

(m) He closes this remarkable affidavit in the following words: “The
reason I have not told this before is that I thought Mr. Frank would get out
and help me out, but it seems that he is not going to get out, and I decided to
tell the whole truth about the matter,”’

8. These incoherent, Jjibbering statements will, it is believed, impress the
Grand Jury-if the negro Conley’s case is submitted to it.

9. The Grand Jury can be trusted to scan these queer statements in
the light of all the surrounding facts and circumstances and taken in connee-
tion with all the other facts implicating Conley, they proclaim his guilt beyond
all reasonable doubt, =r)

10. The detectives, obsessed ag they are with the assumption that Con-
ley is a tool and not a murderer, are unfit to keep him in their sole and unlim.

ited power. Under. their protecting care, Conley, instead of being left to tell T

the truth, will at length deceive himself into the belief that instead of Ea'{g
& murderer he is an unfortunate. vietim, 3 "

11. . That Conley and his counsel wish it, is _f;he best reason why it should \
~not be done. - As-long as he sticks to a story pleasing to the detectives, or

i ]
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builds up that story as additions may-be needed, .he is assured that the des
tectives will save him as far as possible from court and Grand Jury, and will,
so far.as they can, fix upon him no greater erime than that of a misdemeanor.
12. Conley and his counsel are wise. There is for them no other hope
than for the detectives to keep Conley and save him from a confession that he
committed the crime, giving him immunity, provided he continues to put the
guilt on Frank.
Respectfully submitted,
Rosser & Brandon,
Attys. for Leo Frank,

Order granted that said James Conley be discharged as prayed and all
orders, as set out in petition -cancelled that were signed heretofore by me.
This June 13, 1913, ' : ;

(Signed) L. S. Roan,
J. 8. St. Mt. Ct., Presiding.

-

-

The within and foregoing pages are hereby approved as a true, correct
and complete brief of the evidence in the case therein (and at the caption
thereof), referred to.

Oct. 31, 1913.

- (Signed) L. S. ROAN,

- J. 8. C. St. Mt. Ct.
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